
 

 

 

 
Meeting 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Date and Time 
 

Thursday, 17th June, 2021 at 11.30 am. 

Venue 
 

This meeting will be held virtually and a live audio stream can be 
listened to via www.winchester.gov.uk. 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
 
 

1.   Temporary Event Notice for VIP Hospitality Marquee, Motocross Event, 
Matterley Estate, Winchester, SO21 1HW (report LR544) (Pages 5 - 48) 
 

2.   Temporary Event Notice for VIP Camping Area, Motocross Event, 
Matterley Estate, Winchester, SO21 1HW (report LR545) (Pages 49 - 92) 
 

3.   Temporary Event Notice for Bars 2 and 3, Motocross Event, Matterley 
Estate, Winchester, SO21 1HW (report LR546) (Pages 93 - 136) 
 

 
L Kirkman 

Strategic Director: Resources and Monitoring Officer 
 

9 June 2021 
 
Agenda Contact: Nancy Graham, Senior Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 01962 848 235   Email: ngraham@winchester.gov.uk 
 
The Membership of the Sub-Committee will be: 
 
Councillors Read (Chairperson), Cunningham and Laming 
 
Reserve 
Ruffell 
 
Appointments – The Sub-Committee consists of a Chairperson and two other Members 
who are appointed on a rota basis from the membership of the full Licensing and 
Regulation Committee subject to availability. Four Members of the Committee have been 
nominated as Chairperson for the Sub-Committee and are also appointed on a rota basis. 

Public Document Pack



Licensing Sub Committee – Procedure for Hearing Objections to Temporary Event 
Notices 

 
In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, the hearing will take the 
form of a discussion led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted unless the 
Sub-Committee considers it necessary to properly consider the matter. 
 
Only the applicant and the objector will be entitled to be heard as of right by the Sub-Committee. 

 
1. The Chairman will set out the procedure to be followed in the hearing 
 
2.  The Licensing Manager will introduce the Report.  
 
3. The Members may ask questions of the Licensing Manager. 
 
4. The Objector  or representative may address the Sub-Committee and present their 

objection 
 
5. Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Objector or representative 
 
6. The Applicant or representative may ask questions of the Objector or representative. 
 
7. The Applicant may address the Sub-Committee. 
 
8. The Objector may ask questions of the Applicant. 
 
9. The Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Applicant or representative 
 
10. The Objector or representative may address the Sub-Committee in order to clarify any 

issues or points raised by the Applicant. 
 
The Committee will retire to consider the matter in private with only the Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services’ representative and Committee Administrator in attendance. The Committee 
will reach its determination and notify the applicant of the decision in accordance with Regulations 
26 – 29 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.  
 

 



  

 LR544 
 FOR DECISION 
 WARD(S): ALRESFORD AND ITCHEN VALLEY 
 
 
 
LICENSING SUB – COMMITTEE 
 
 
Thursday 17 June 2021, 11:30 via MS Teams 
 
Report of the Service Lead for Public Protection 
 
 
 
Contact Officer:  Briony Appletree    
 
Tel No:   01962 848 188 
Email:   licensing@winchester.gov.uk  
 
 
Application:  Temporary Event Notice 
 
Premises: VIP Hospitality Marquee, Matterley Basin, Winchester, SO21 
  1HW 
 
 
 
 
Part A. Report         

 
1 Application 
2 Relevant Persons 
3 Observations 
4 Conditions 
5 Other Considerations 
 

 
Part B. Appendices 

 
Appendix 1 Temporary Event Notice given by Mr Steve Dixon 
Appendix 2 Objections from Relevant Persons  
Appendix 3 Premises Licence Ref: PREM 745 
Appendix 4 Premises Licence Ref: PREM 746    

  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1

mailto:licensing@winchester.gov.uk


  

Part A. 
 
1. Application 
 
Applicant:   Mr Steve Dixon 
 
Premises: VIP Hospitality Marquee, Matterley Basin, Winchester, SO21 
  1HW 
 
1.1 This is an application to hold an event under a Temporary Event Notice 

(“TEN”) pursuant to section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003, outlining the 
proposal for an event to take place at Matterley Basin, Winchester, 
SO21 1HW for a Motocross event.  
 

1.2 The above premises already has two premises licences in effect for the 
same Motocross event, which can be seen at appendices 3 and 4. 
 

1.3 Licensable activities are proposed to take place on Friday 25 June 2021 
19:00 to 23:00; Saturday 26 June 2021 09:00 to 23:00; and Sunday 27 
June 2021 09:00 to 19:00. 
 

1.4 The notice specifies that the event’s location is the ‘MX Events VIP 
hospitality marquee.’ No plan was submitted with the notice to 
demonstrate this location.  
 

1.5 The notice specifies the sale by retail of alcohol (for consumption on the 
premises only) as a licensable activity. 

 
1.6 The notice states that no more than 499 people will be on the premises 

at any one time whilst licensable activities are taking place. This 
includes any staff, organisers or performers.  
 

1.7 The notice was received by the licensing authority on 2 June 2021, 
which is within the required time limits as outlined in section 100(7) of 
the Licensing Act 2003; that is, notice must be given to the licensing 
authority no later than ten working days before the day on which the 
event period begins.  
 

1.8 The Temporary Event Notice, as shown in Appendix 1, details the 
proposed dates, times and licensable activities.  
 

1.9 Temporary Event Notices must be served on both Environmental Health 
and the Police, as Relevant Persons, for consideration. This notice was 
served on both Relevant Persons on 3 June 2021 by the licensing 
authority. 
 

1.10 Hampshire Constabulary made an objection to this Temporary Event 
Notice with regard to the following licensing objectives; the prevention of 
crime and disorder, public safety, and the protection of children from 
harm. The objection was received on 7 June 2021, which was within the 

Page 4



  

time limits outlined in section 104(3) of the Licensing Act 2003; that is, 
no later than the end of the third working day after the police is given a 
copy of the notice. The objection can be seen in Appendix 2.  
 

1.11 Environmental Health made no objection to this notice. 
 

1.12 Notices of the Hearing were sent to all Parties on 9 June 2021. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



  

 
Objections 

 
2. Relevant Persons  
 
Both the Police (Hampshire Constabulary) and Environmental Health, being 
the “Relevant Persons” for TEN applications, were served with a copy of the 
notice on 3 June 2021.  No other Responsible Authorities are required to be 
notified of applications under a TEN.  The objections received are as follows: 
 
Environmental Health 
 
No objection received. 
 
Hampshire Constabulary 
 
Objection was made by PC Brian Swallow of Hampshire Constabulary, who 
has the delegated authority of the Chief Officer of Police in respect of his 
responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003. The objection has been made 
with regard to the following licensing objectives: the prevention of crime and 
disorder, public safety, and the protection of children from harm. The full 
objection can be seen in Appendix 2. 

Page 6



    

3. Observations 
 
The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application for an event under 
a Temporary Event Notice with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 The prevention of public nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm 
 

 In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to the 
National Guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.  

 
The Sub-Committee must have regard to all of the objections. 
 
The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps it considers 
appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives: 
 
1. Acknowledge the Temporary Event Notice in accordance with the 

application; 
 

2. Impose one or more conditions to promote the relevant licensing 
objective(s), where those conditions are also imposed on a premises 
licence that has effect in respect of the same premises as the 
Temporary Event Notice; or 
 

3. Issue a counter notice, which would prevent the event from going ahead 
under the Temporary Event Notice. 

 
 The Sub-Committee must have regard to the South Downs National Park 

purposes when considering applications to ensure they are respected. The 
purposes are:- 

 
(a)  Purpose 1 – to conserve and enhance the natural beauty, wildlife and 
 cultural heritage of the area. 
(b)  Purpose 2 – to promote opportunities for the understanding and 
 enjoyment of the special qualities of the National Park by the public. 
 
Terminal hours 
 
The Sub-Committee should take account of the National Guidance and the 
Council’s Licensing Policy with regard to terminal hours and take such steps 
as it considers appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives. 
 
(Licensing Policy Part 4, A8) 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



    

Licensing Objectives 
 
Crime and Disorder 
 
The Sub-Committee should consider the potential for crime and public 
disorder relating to the premises having regard to the notice and the 
objections. 
 
(Licensing Policy 1.9, 2.11, 2.17 and Part 4 Section A) 
 
Public Safety 
 
The Sub-Committee should consider any concerns over public safety relating 
to the premises having regard to the notice and the objections. 
 
(Licensing Policy Part 4, B2, B3) 
 
Public Nuisance 
 
The Sub-Committee should consider the potential for public nuisance caused 
by noise pollution from the premises having regard to the notice and the 
objections. 
 
(Licensing Policy Part 4, Section C) 
 
Protection of Children 
 
The Sub-Committee should consider any concerns relating to the protection of 
children on the premises having regard to the notice and the objections. 
 
(Licensing Policy Part 4, D6, D7) 
 
Human Rights  
 
It is considered that Articles 6 (right to a fair trial) 8 (right to respect for private 
and family life) and Article 1 of the First Protocol (right to peaceable enjoyment 
of possessions) may be relevant. As there is a right of appeal to the 
Magistrates’ Court, it is considered that there would be no infringement of 
Article 6. Article 8 is relevant, insofar as the nearby residents could claim that 
this right would be infringed by disturbance from customers. This should be 
balanced against the applicants’ right to use of their premises under Article 1 
of the First Protocol. Interference with these rights is permitted, where this 
interference is lawful, appropriate in a democratic society, and proportionate. 
Likewise, the residents may argue that their rights under Article 1 of the First 
Protocol would be infringed.  To the extent that any interference may occur, it 
would be justifiable in a democratic society, and proportionate. 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



    

Public Sector Equality Duty 
 
The Public Sector equality duty must be taken in to consideration with all 
decision making. The duty is stated in section 149 of The Equality Act 2010. 
This application raises no considerations under the Act.  
 
4. Conditions 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 at section 106A provides that only the licensing 
authority can impose conditions on a Temporary Event Notice from the existing 
conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate in effect at the 
same premises. The licensing authority can only do so:  
 

 if the Police or Environmental Health have objected to the TEN; 

 if that objection has not been withdrawn; 

 if there is a licence or certificate in relation to at least a part of the 
premises in respect of which the TEN is given; 

 and if the licensing authority considers it appropriate for the promotion 
of the licensing objectives to impose one or more conditions.  

 
Matterley Basin currently has two premises licences in effect in relation to 
Motocross events, which can be seen at appendices 3 and 4. 
 
 
  
  
 

Page 9



 

5. Other Considerations 
 
Council Strategy Outcome (Relevance To:) 
 
This report relates to the fourth Strategic Outcome; ‘Improving the quality of 
the District’s environment’ by working with partners and using powers available 
to us to make Winchester a safe and pleasant place to live, work and visit. 
 
Resource Implications 
 
A statutory fee of £21.00 has been received. It is anticipated that an 
appropriate level of officer attendance will be provided within the existing 
budget. 
 
Appendices 
 
1. Temporary Event Notice given by Mr Steve Dixon 
 
2. Objection by Relevant Person(s) 

 
3. Premises Licence Ref: PREM 745 
 
4. Premises Licence Ref: PREM 746 
 

Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



RESTRICTED 
Page 1 of 3 

 

Form for representations/objections 
 from Hampshire Constabulary 

 

RESTRICTED 
 

 

G89 

Before completing this form, please refer to FPP 07001 (Licensing (Licensing Act 2003)) 
 
Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and wish to make a -objection- under the 
Licensing Act 2003, regarding the: 
 

 

 .1: New Premises licence/club prem certificate Representation within 28 days 

 .2: Variation of premises licence/club prem certificate Representation within 28 days 

  3: Minor variation of premises licence/club prem certificate   Representation within 10 days 

  4: Variation of DPS  Object within 14 days 

  5: Transfer of premises licence  Object within 14 days 

  6: Standard temporary event notice Object within 3 working days 

  7: Late temporary event notice Object with 3 working days  

  8: Application for a personal licence Object within 14 days 

  9: Provisional statement Representation within 28 days 

  10: Ancillary sales notice Object within 3 working days 

  11: Interim authority notice Object within 2 working days 

 
 

Name of Applicant: Steve Dixon 

Name of Proposed DPS: N/A 

 

Details of relevant conviction ( Personal Licence Applications ONLY) 

N/A 
 

Postal address of 
premises: 
 

Matterley Basin 
Winchester 
Hampshire 
 

Postcode: SO21 1HW 

 
Details of responsible authority applicant 
 

Mr    Mrs   Miss   Ms   Other title / Rank:  Constable 

Surname: Swallow First Names: Brian        

Current postal address 
: 

Bishops Waltham Police Station 
How Road 
Bishops Waltham 
Hampshire 

Postcode: SO32 1DS 

Daytime telephone 
number: 

02380 479578 

E-mail address: 
(optional) 

brian.swallow@hampshire.pnn.police.uk 

 
Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and the applicant has the delegated authority of 
the Chief Officer of Police in respect of his responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 

Page 19



RESTRICTED 
Page 2 of 3 

 

Form for representations/objections 
 from Hampshire Constabulary 

 

RESTRICTED 
 

 

G89 

 
This application to object relates to the following licensing objective(s) 
                       

1) The prevention of crime and disorder  

Please select 
one or more 
boxes 

2) Public safety  

3) The prevention of public nuisance  

4) The protection of children from harm  

 
 

Please state the ground(s) for -objection-: 

 
TEN – MX Events, VIP Hospitality Marquee, Matterley Basin, Winchester, Hampshire, SO21 7DD 
 
This objection relates to a temporary event notice for the motocross GP (MXGP). This event benefits 
from two premises licences issued by WCC, 745 & 746 refers.  
 
It notifies of an area to be licensed for the supply of alcohol as VIP Hospitality Marquee. Other than 
the timings, there are no other details upon the notice to indicate how it is to be operated.  
However, it is unclear as to how segregation from this area will stop the sale of alcohol only for being 
“on” the premises and for 499 persons. 
There is no demarked / fenced area to ensure that only 499 are present "on" the premises. In fact, 
the event organiser intends to operate to 4000 persons. There is no mention on the TEN how the 
numbers are to be restricted.  
 
This event is also open to those under 18. The two existing licences have conditions in relation to 
age verification policies and provision to prevent proxy sales. If this TEN is authorised, this notice will 
over ride those conditions.  
There is an event management plan for this event (as required under the conditions of the two 
premises licences) However, it states that NSA events will operate and manage this bar. Surely if 
that were the case, then they would make the application.   
 
This event is an annual event with it previously being held in February 2020. This event was far from 
incident free. 
There were breaches of the premises licences with lack of security, insecure bars, unchallenged 
intoxication and a lack of communication overall between the event organiser and the security 
company. However, the most concerning situation was a large structure collapse at 02:00.  From the 
reports I have read, this structure was not erected sufficiently to withstand the strong winds forecast.  
I have recently attended a safety advisory group (SAG) meeting involving the responsible authorities 
and the event organiser (and TEN applicant) Steve Dixon. During this meeting, Mr Dixon took no 
responsibility for the failings at the event in 2020.  
 
His event management plan for 2021 makes no mention of the failings in 2020 and the steps that he 
intends to address the issues.  
The security provider detailed within the EMP for this year were not even aware that they had been 
employed.  This company was changed and we were given details of a company that from research 
had no experience in festivals or door supervision. The correct company details were finally supplied 
several days later. Amazingly, for whatever reason, this security company has not been replaced by 
another.  
 

Page 20



RESTRICTED 
Page 3 of 3 

 

Form for representations/objections 
 from Hampshire Constabulary 

 

RESTRICTED 
 

 

G89 

From the SAG, Winchester City Councils Health protection manager Mike Greenwood writes within 
his summary:  
In general, there is a lack of clarity, responsibility and action plans in your EMP. You leave too much 
responsibility to contractors in your planning and have not left a clear responsibility for who manages 
the EMP and its requirements. I believe that this is in no small part down to your decision not to 
employ an Event Director who would have a positon of oversight of the event and EMP. 
The event is just weeks away and as testament to the number of actions in the attached document 
there is concern that you may not be able to provide a safe event.  
 
The fact that this event is a mere 3 weeks away with the apparent incompetence of the operator , I 
have no confidence that he can promote the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and 
disorder, public safety and protection of children from harm 

 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a false statement in or in 

connection with this representation 
 
 

Police recommendations  (including any conditions) 

 
Issue Counter Notice 

 
 
Signature of Officer Completing 
 

Name Brian Swallow Collar Number: 2903 

Signature: B Swallow Date: 7/6/21 

 

 

 

 
 
Signature of Authorising Officer 
 

Name Rob Cohen Collar Number: 2849 

Signature: R Cohen Date: 7/6/21 

 

 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
1 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

 

Premises Licence 
 

Premises Licence Number PREM745 

 19/00096/LAVDPS 

 
Part 1 – Premises Details 

 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, 
including Post Town, Post Code 
 
The Matterley Estate 
Petersfield Road 
Ovington Down 
Hampshire 
 

Telephone number  
 

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 
On one occasion per year over three calendar days. 
 
 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 
j) Supply of Alcohol 

 

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities  
   
j) Supply of Alcohol 

 
(i) Friday    1200 to 1900   

 
(ii) Saturday and Sunday    1000 to 1900 

 

The opening hours of the premises 
 

(i) Friday    1200 to 1900   
 

(ii) Saturday and Sunday    1000 to 1900 

 
 
 

Page 23



 

 
2 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off 
supplies 
 
Alcohol is supplied for consumption off the Premises. 

 
Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence 
 
MX Events Ltd 
MX House 
Waltham Business Park  
Swanmore 
Southampton 
Hampshire 
SO32 2SA 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable) 
 
Registered Company Number  11639940 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
Robert Michael Henry Symonds 
Drakewell 
Stoke Lacy 
Bromyard 
Herefordshire 
HR7 4HG 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
Personal Licence Number 933 
 
Licensing Authority Herefordshire County Council 

 

 

 

Head of Environmental Health & Licensing 

Page 24



 

 
3 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
 
Where the Licence requires Door Supervision: 
 
Where individuals are required on premises to carry out security activities, they must be 
licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014 
– effective from 1 October 2014 
 
1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry 

 out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the 
 premises. 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
 following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
 encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises— 
 (a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to  
  require or encourage, individuals to— 
  (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 
   sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in 
   which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 
  (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a times limit or  
   otherwise); 
 (b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
  discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular   
  characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a  
  licensing objective; 
 (c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to  
  encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period 
  of 24 hours or less in a manner which carried a significant risk of undermining 
  a licensing objective; 
 (d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers 
  on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to 
  condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the  
  effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 
 (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other  
  than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason 
  of disability). 

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available. 

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that 
 an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the 
 sale or supply of alcohol. 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 
 ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with 
 the age verification policy. 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 
 under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 
 produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 

Page 25



 

 
4 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

 photograph, date of birth and either— 
 (a) a holographic mark, or 
 (b) an ultraviolet feature. 

4. The responsible person must ensure that— 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on 

the premises (other an alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 
customers in the following measures— 
(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125ml; 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which 
 is available to customers on the premises; and 

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

 
Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014  
– effective from 28 May 2014 

 
1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on 

or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1- 

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula- P = D + (D x V) 
 where- 

(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 

charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 

value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a premises licence- 
(i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under 

such a licence; 
(d)  “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply 
in question; and 

(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 
Added Tax Act 1994. 

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from 
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded 
up to the nearest penny. 

4. (1) Sub-paragraph 2 applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
 paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted 

Page 26



 

 
5 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

 price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of 
 duty or value added tax. 
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies 

of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on 
the second day. 

 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
 
All Licensing Objectives 
 
A1: The premises licence shall authorise the licensable activities to take place at an event 
held on one occasion per calendar year, for a maximum of three calendar days. 
 
A2: The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that The Designated Premises Supervisor 
or nominated deputy will liaise with Hampshire Constabulary and Winchester City Council 
on any licensing matters that arise.  
 
Crime and Disorder 
 
CD1: Bar Management  
 

(i) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the day-time bars have a Bar 
Manager, and that this person is a Personal Licence Holder.  

(ii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all bars are commissioned to supply 
alcohol by the Bar Manager, only when the bars are set up and ready to trade 
with all signage and necessary personnel in place.  

(iii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the sale or supply of alcohol only 
takes place from the bars shown on the agreed Event Management Plan and in 
the area shown on the licence plan.  

(iv) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that each bar has on display a document 
showing details of the bar, including the name of the Bar Manager, their 
Personal Licence number, and the hours the bar is open. 

(v) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the Bar Manager has access to a 
radio link with event management and security.  

(vi) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all Personal Licence Holders are 
made aware of the premises licence conditions.  

 
CD2: SIA Security Personnel  
 

(i) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that there is a minimum of one SIA 
accredited person present in the vicinity of each bar at all times that alcohol is 
being sold or supplied, and that that person(s) shall have access to a radio link 
with the event control.  

(ii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the SIA personnel will be clearly 
identifiable and shall wear a fluorescent/reflective tabard/jacket.  

(iii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that SIA personnel will patrol the area 
around the bars to ensure that adults are not attempting to provide alcohol to 
anyone under the age of 18. Any person attempting to purchase alcohol for 

Page 27



 

 
6 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

someone under the age of 18 will be confronted and may be asked to leave the 
event.  

(iv) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the number and deployment of SIA 
personnel will be provided on the basis of risk assessment as recommended by 
the Event Safety Guide and Managing Crowds Safely, rather than on the basis 
of a simple numeric formula.  

(v) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that a spreadsheet detailing the 
proposed numbers of Security and stewarding personnel and provisional 
deployment will be included in the Event Management Plan for the Motocross 
event.  

(vi) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the minimum security provisions are 
those detailed in the Event Management Plan.  

 
CD3: Refusals  
 

(i) It is the duty of the Premises Licence Holder to take steps to prevent drunkenness 
and disorderly conduct on the licensed premises. The Premises Licence Holder 
shall ensure that bar staff are reminded of their duty to not knowingly sell alcohol 
to a person who is drunk or appear to be drunk, or to sell alcohol to a third party 
who is attempting to supply alcohol to a person who is drunk.  

(ii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that a refusals log is in operation at each 
bar and that the refusals log is maintained throughout the event and is made 
available to Police or the Licensing Authority on request.  

(iii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the refusals log is kept in paper or 
digital copied format for 1 year after the event.  

 
CD4: Drinking Vessels  
 

(i) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that no glass drinking vessels are used 

to serve drinks from the bars.  

(ii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that where alcohol is being served from 

a glass bottle it will be decanted into a plastic container or similar non-glass 

drinking vessel.  

 
Protection of Children 
 
PC1: Challenge 25  
 

(i) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that a Challenge 25 policy is in place.  

(ii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that persons who appear to be under the 

age of 25 and are attempting to purchase alcohol will be required to produce 

satisfactory photographic identification as proof of age. Acceptable identification 

shall be: 

- Valid passport with hologram 

- Valid UK photo-card driving licence 

- PASS approved ID card 

- Military identification where the date of birth is present 

Page 28



 

 
7 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

 

(iii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that, in the event of no identification 

being produced, no sale of alcohol shall be made.  

(iv) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that Challenge 25 signage advising 

customers of the Policy are in place at each bar.  

(v) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that signs reinforcing the proof of age 

policy and highlighting the offence relating to supply of alcohol to persons under 

the age of 18 are displayed at each retail outlet.  

(vi) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all bar staff are required to exercise 

all due diligence by rigorously adhering to age related restrictions and by asking 

for proof of age from any person about whose age there is any doubt.  

 
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
N/A 
 
Annex 4 – Plans 
 
See attached 
 
 

Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%&'()*'*+),'-,'%&'()*'*+),'-,'./(0'& �������$1�����1�2 ��!%3&456%&'()*'*7'43)8*%9*4383::&'**9;<&'()*'*=9&);-9-'=9&:-3-,'*/&>'?(3<&';'&'-,'9&:'*,&)<4)9-=)-,8/:)-@%9*4A9B-=%9*4C9:'�D������
E�����������
����EF���FG���H�����I�J��K�D�
�A'8'<L9-'-/(0'&ML'&'4L'8),'-,')*4)('8)()4':4L':34'*G������������K�
���
���
�D
����E��F�
F���N+),'-*308'3,4)>)4)'*3/4L9&)*':0?4L'8),'-,'�O ����������O ����
F�F�����HO ��
��
��������������O ������HD����
��D����PO !�KKE���2E��D�EA)('*4L'8),'-,'3/4L9&)*'*4L',3&&?)-@9/49;8),'-*308'3,4)>)4)'*�O ����������O ����
F�F�����HO ��
��
�������������Q�O R&):3?3-:S34/&:3? 5TUU49UUUU�O ������HD����
��D����Q�O R&):3?3-:S34/&:3? VWUU49U5UU
Page 33



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%& !�''(���)(��*�(+�& ,-./0102/3045-/01 6788498688:;<9=<2.2>;95-?9@4;<=-<A.?<?+�& ,-./0102/3045-/01 67884986B8C;<-<4;<D.E<2E<054;9-.?<??5==D.<?9@0DE9;9DF;<4;<-4;<?<0-<9202/G9-9@@?5==D.<?)(��*�(����''(��H��
������'����	��*����H����*��
������IJ0-4KL0A<MN-<>.?4<-</O0//-<??M4<D<=;92<25AP<-02/<A0.DNF;<-<-<D<Q024O9@;9D/<-9@=-<A.?<?D.E<2E<�R�������H�RS����T�(�*��U���������
VU
��V��
H���H!W����
�!���*��'���!X"��!)Y<>.?4<-</25AP<-9@;9D/<-M@9-<Z0A=D<E9A=02125AP<-ME;0-.4125AP<-NF;<-<0==D.E0PD<O��[����
�H\��'������	�
 66]B77̂8L0A<M0//-<??02/4<D<=;92<25AP<-9@/<?.>204</=-<A.?<??5=<-Q.?9-F;<-<4;<=-<A.?<?D.E<2E<054;9-.?<?@9-4;<?5==D19@0DE9;9D��	�
�!����H��
�V�W�((!��V�����U
����
HS�
���
H�*�
�S���S_
Page 34



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
���� ��	�
����!�
���"��#�	
��
����$%&'()*+,,-.&*.&*/01&'+*2-((/-*3+/45)'-46)78&'()*+,,-.&*.&5&,2162&(-3*+4&28'&0-(&((/8&'9-()':5&'&45&8'&0-(&(,-.&*.&+/45)'-(&(7)'45&(/88,6)7+,.)5),��
����;����������	�
 <==��������>?��@�
��� A&'&7)'2(5-'&B)/*46B)/*.-,C��D��� �
�������;C��;�@E��������>
Page 35



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%&&'()*+,&-,./012/&-3.3/&456'0'.6'732'&2'0'8930'4://0;9<'0=343/&>?@�
���A���A��B��
�
�C��
�A��D
����������

��������
�������������E�@������	�B������A	��@�!���
�����A���
�F��@�
���GH6'732'&43&I%2.JKKLM+,&-,./01732'&43&IN/&-3.3/&4OM%P'&-P'&.OQ0-'0JK)RSTUUTVWXYTUZ[\]̂ VW[_TZ̀a]b�Gc�d�@�
��D����	B�D�
�����������
��@���������
�B�����D
������A������

����E�

��e��
D�
����D���������

��D����	B�D
����������
�B��������@�D
������Gc�d���@��D�
�e
�D@E���

��D����	B�D
�������������������
��
����@���BB�f��e����������E�
��	�������BB�����B�
����������E��

��A����
�@�D�
D����������
�e��e�@���B��
��DDB����B��@�B��
������D�������@�D
������gc�d e�����
��@�
����������f@��@
�C��
��
�����
�e�E�
�
�A���e��A��
�C��
��
�����
�e�E��A���A��B���gc�d A
��h�C����������B��@�Bf��@�������B����c��@�
�@����A
��h�B��@�B��BA�
��DDB��A���@�D
������	���
��@�������������@�D�
��A��f@��@�@�
��D����	B�D�
��������@�
���A����BB�
��DDB��B��@�BdE�
c��d A
��h�����@�B��@�B��D����	B�cf@��@�
f��@��������B�����
��@�
f���dic	d D
�����������B�����A�
���D������AC������������B��@�B�
���
��
���j�A�
A��������A������@�D�	B���
���e
��DA�����A	��D�
����B�
�@�
����
�������������
f@��@��

������e��������
��h����A�
�����e�B�������e�	k������ic�d D
����������
���
A��������A�B��@�B�
�����@�
�@��e���D
�l��������
�e��

�f�
A�@�D�
�@�����A������D�������B��@�B���
�D�
��A����@��
��
B�����������
f@��@��

��A���e��������
��h����A�
�����e �B�������e�	k������icAd ��BB��e�
��DDB���e�B��@�B�������������f��@D
��������BD����
��
�B��
���E�
���@�����������E�@�D
������f@��@���
������	B�	������A�
�A�����A���E�����
�e��
eB���
�������m�����B	�@�����
�
��
���
���@����������A
��h����������������
�	B������
ic�d A��D�����e�B��@�BA�
���B�	����D�
��������@�����@������@�
c��@�
�@��f@�
��@����@�
D�
��������	B���A
��hf��@�������������	�
�������A���	�B���dG�G�@�
��D����	B�D�
�����������
��@���
��D���	B�f���
��D
���A�A��
�C�������������
�f@�
�����
������	B�����B�	B�G"Gc�d�@�D
������B������@�BA�
�
�B�	D
��������
��������@�BA�
��������
��@�����e���
���������D�B������A�D��A��
��D������@�D
��������
�B��������@���B��
��DDB����B��@�BGc�d�@�A���e����AD
��������D�
����
��
�B��������@�D
������B��������������
��@���@���DDB����B��@�B���@�D
����������

��A��������
A����f��@�@��e���
���������D�B���Gc"d�@�D�B�������
�C��
���A���A��B�f@��DD��
���@�
��D����	B�D�
�����	���A�
�����
����e�c�
���@�BA�
�e������	��D������A���@�D�B���d��D
�A�����
�C����E	���
�	���e��
��A�B��@�BE�A������������	��
��e�@��

Page 36



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%&���'
�%&()�����	�
�&��)���&�
*+�, �&�-�'
�%&����
.(�
+	, ���-�
����-�������
�/�/�&�
��%����	-�%�
�����������
��&��*+�,0&�
�������&���--�0��'�-��&�-��)
��.�����-)�
��%%-��)��
������%�������&�%
������+��&�
���-��&�-��)
��.���-)�
��%%-��)&����'	�����)��%���)�����
��)���
��-��
��%%-��������
�-��-���)��������
,��������-�	-����������
����&���--�0��'�����
��*+�, 	��
�
��)�
12%���3+��, '��(
��(��).��
0&��.�1���-�
"��-3��)+���, ���--0������'-���1����-3+	,�&��������
���
�)��%-���)�������(%
���-����
��&�
%
����)����
��-0&��&������-�	-����������
����&�%
������3��)+�,0&�
���������
)��������
�-����������-����-��&�-�%������&�4����������-��&�-��	���-)(�&��������
����)��0�
��&���&��������
���
�����-�	-�/56789:69;<7=>??@ABC9DC=EFG56789:69;HE9D6=6E9:IJFD8F>?KLMNOONPQRSNOTUVWXYZ[W\]̂�/_
�-�����%�
����&�--����
��&�����-��&�-����-)�
��%%-��)��
������%�������
����&�%
��������
�%
���0&��&��-����&���&�%�
�����)%
���/�/#�
�&�%�
%�������&����)�������������%�
�'
�%&�̀+�,a)���b����	������
��)������
)����0��&�&�_-��&�-����4��
������_���$�$3+	,a%�
�����)%
���b���&�%
�������)	��%%-���'�&���
��-�̀cdefAeghI0&�
�̀+�,c���&�%�
�����)%
���(+��,e���&�
�����)����&�
'��	-���
�-��������&��-��&�-�����&�)���0�
��&�
'�)���&�)������&���-��
��%%-����&��-��&�-(��)+���,h���&�
�������-���))�)��i�&�
'��	-���
�-��������&��-��&�-�����&���-���))�)��i0�
��&�
'�)���&�)������&���-��
��%%-����&��-��&�-3+�,a
�-�����%�
���b�����(��
�-�������%
��������
��%�����0&��&�&�
�������
���%
������-������̀+�,�&�&�-)�
���&�%
������-������(+��,�&�)���'����)%
��������%�
����
+�����,��
��%��������&�-������(�
+���,�&�%�
����--������&�-)�
0&���.���
���&�
�������%%-����-��&�-��)�
���&�-������3+),a
�-�����%�
���b�����(��
�-�������%
��������
��%�����0&��&�&�
�������
����-�	%
��������
��������(������	�
�
������
���&��-�	%
��������&�%
�����������%�����0&��&���	-���&����	�
�
������
��%
������&���%%-���4�������3��)+�,a��-��)�))�)��ib�������-���))�)��i�&�
'�)������
)����0��&�&� �-��_))�)��i_���$$�/"/j&�
��&�%�
�����)%
���'����	���
�'
�%&+	,��%�
�'
�%&�0��-)+�%�
��
���&��%�
�'
�%&,���	��0&�-����	�
��%������(�&�%
���'����	��&����	̀%�
�'
�%&�&�--	���.����	��&�%
��������--�'����	��&����	̀%�
�'
�%&
���)�)�%���&����
���%����/�/+�,!�	̀%�
�'
�%&��%%-���0&�
��&�%�
�����)%
���'����	���
�'
�%&+	,��%�
�'
�%&����)��+a�&���
��)��b,0��-)	�)����
����
���&�%�
�����)
Page 37



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%
������&���'�(��)*�&������((��+,���
���-�����&��.����&�
�����(����
��-���((�(��'/)�,�&�%�
�����(%
���0&��&0��-(�%%-����&���
��(���%%-�������-���
��%%-������-��&�-0&��&��1�%-���	���
��&��'%�
����&�%�
��(����(���	�.�����.���&������((��/2334567893:;<;93=>93=;=<43<?;<@<@4AB4CD<;3EF>@4:GH42HHI;>43=;3EAJK4><;L4=2MN �&�%
������-�������&�--���&�
����&�-������	-���������������1�%-������������&�-(�������������%�
��-��(�
���
O��
���'�������&
����-��(�
(���/26N �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&���&�����.����(�
������!�%�
����
�
��������((�%���0�---�����0��&P��%�&�
�Q�����	�-�
���(R���&����
Q���Q�����-�����-�������.�����
��&���
���/2SN �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&���--���	�
��������0�
1��.���&�-������(�
��0�--	�����
��(���&��	T����������&���������.U�����"��(�&��������
�
�V��
���������
(�
������
����%-�����0��&�--
�-�����%
�����������&�U��/�&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--�-������
��&���--%�
��������-��(��-������	-�����������0�--	���(��0�
����&�%
������-���������(������/8C;W4D3:X;=9C:4C8XMN8DBD>;<Y893<C9H)�, �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&���%�
�����
�����0�--���-����&�-������(�
��O0&��&0�--����
�	���������
�--��.���	�
�%�
�����(�����&�-������(�
��/)��, �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&���&���'������%������&�--	�-����&���O���%�
����/)���, �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&���&���%�����0��&���&�-������(�
���&�--	�����
�--�(	��&���--�0��.���&�(�Z[ U����
�%�
�����
�������%
����������&�
���(���
�[ Q������.(�����������
����\�'��������	-��&��(��������	�
�[ !���
���%�
�����-��%
�����������0&�����������--)��, �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&������
���0�--	�����
(�(������
��.�&��
�0(�����(��&�-������(�
���
�����.�(������
�-�
�0(����������(	�&�����
O��0�--���&������&�������%�����������
����	�
��
�����
�--�(0��&���&��
��/
Page 38



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%&'()*+),-./0123,/4566,78�9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���:�
����������������!�>���
�=���=?�
���?
����������:	�
���<<������:���<��:�<��	���@��<=�
��??<��=A��=�:���:��?�
���8�9�:�<<:������������
�=��<��BC��:�:����������
�<D8��9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���:�!�>?�
�����<C�<<	��<��
<��=�������	<���=�:�<<C��
��<��
������E
��<��������	�
=EF��B��D8���9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:��!�>?�
�����<C�<<?��
�<�:��
���
���=�:�	�
������
��:���=�<���
���������?���@��?
���=��<��:�<����������=�
�:��@�����D>��?�
��������?���@��?�
�:����<��:�<��
���������=�
�:��@�����C�<<	�����
����=��=���	���B�=��<�����:������D8��9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:����?
��=�:���=����<��@�:�?
�?���=���	�
���!���
�����=���C�
=��@?�
�����<��=?
��������<=�?<������C�<<	����<�=�=���:���������@������<����
�:������
��������D8�9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���:������������
���?
���������
��:���=����<�=���:���������@������<��D8��9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���:����	�
��==�?<��������!�>?�
�����<C�<<	�?
���=�=���:�	������
��B������������
�������=�=	��:�GHIJKLMNIKOPQRSI��=TMJMURJUVWXYSZLMNI[OA
��:�
�:�����:�	����������?<�����
����
��<�D%&\(�:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���<<?�
��������<��=��<������	<�����������:������������
�=��<��BC��:�:����������
�<��=����
���D%&]( ,̂_.4̀74(8�9 �����:�=������:��
�������������;�<=�
����B����?���?
�����=
��B��������==���
=�
<����=������:�<������=?
������D�:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:��	�
������
�
����=�=���:��
=��������B��C��@<���<<�<��:�<���?�
���C:���=
��B�
�??��
��	�=
��BA�
����<<�<��:�<����:�
=?�
��C:��������?���@����??<��<��:�<���?�
���C:���=
��BD8��9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���
�����<�<�@�����?�
����������:	�
��=�:���:�
�����<�<�@�����������=�:
��@:����:��������=����=�����<�	<�����<����
�:���������@>��:�
�����
�a����D8���9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���:�
�����<�<�@��B�?���?�?�
�
=�@���<��?��=��
�����
����
����
�:������D
Page 39



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%&'(&)*+,*+-./00/102�3 �4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
��4����86���7
��9��8�����6��
����7����
��7
��9��
���4�	�
�:2��3 �4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
��4��;4�
��6��4�6��	���8��
��7�
���86���	���6���;�66	�7������7�����<6�������������
�
����6�
���=86���7
��9��8�����6:%&>(?@)A@+@-/B/+C2�3 �4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
��4���4�	�
�4����D�
����8�
E��7�4���4��<�
��������
����6�������5�67�
:2��3 �4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
��4���66	�
��
������������7����<<6��6��4�6	��4�D�
����8�
E��6�;4���4�	�
��
�����<��7
��7����
�7�;��4�66��8��8���7�������
�<�
�����6��<6���:2���3 �4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
��4�����4	�
4����7��<6���7��������4�;��87����6����4�	�
E���6�7��8�4��������4�D�
����8�
E�4��
��
����6����������	�
E��7�4�4��
��4�	�
���<��:FGH1*IJG*0@+I/FJK(�4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66��	�����������6���������8�����LM����������������6��2���3��
�8
��������6������7���<
��
���4����������������4������:�4�����6����4�66	���	�����7���4���������8N��4�
�����
�8
��������6���
�4����7���<
��
���4����������������4������:���4��8�����4��������
�4��7��76����4�66	���7�	��4��
�������������5�67�
�O��<�;��4�4�;
���������������4���������8N��4�
���:FJP(�4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
���
������<6�����;��4�66��<�������4����������8������6��:FJQ(D��;����4�4��
���������7�"��E����������6���6��
��
�8�6���7����
���������4�66����O���7��7D�N�R2������3��7	��;����4�4��
����"����7��������������6���6��
��
�8�6���7����
���������4�66����O���7��7D�N�R2������3:FJS(D��;����4�4��
���������7����E����������6���6��
��
�8�6���7����
�����������4�������	��7�
�R�����
��8�;��4�����
��
�R��������"5T��7����������6���6��
��
�8�6���7����
�����������4�������	��7;��4�����
��
�R����������5T�4�66����O���7��7D��R2������3FJ'(N66�����6���6��
��������4�66	������
�7���	���2��"��7���3���
�����67���7��������7���4��	���������8��������6���6��������
�����6����������	�
Page 40



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
���� ��	�
����!�
���"�#$�	
��
������%
��&'��(�(��
�������������)�*&�
��&��������%+��(�
�����*����(����&������& �������(�� ���,-./0�(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**�11��������1���������������*������������
��&
���
&��������&������������������
����1*�����'��(���&��������#��&���,-.20+�*������&���1
��
����� ����(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**1
� �&����(���������%+��(�
������*�1(����
3(��*���4���	�
�(���(�**	���&�� ��*�	*���
*���*
���&��������������(��������)�*&�
&�
��%�(�� ��������������1*����,�(������	�'(��(�(����1*����1
���&�
���&(��*������	�
'�**	�&���
�	���&5�& �
����&��*���*
���&�����(�**	�&����*�&���(����,-6789:8;7<7=>?;@A69<->B0C8D==E6D;<;<FG�H �(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**����
��(���**���	�
���������� �* �&���(���*����*��(�*�(�**
���� ��
�����%'��(
�%�
&���1
� ����������*�����&�
�����
�*&�,�(��'�**���*�&��(���**�'��%IJ �(�*�������%�	K���� ��J ����%�����%��%����&
��L��������&
���%�����%����M��������(
��%(&
�%�J N(�**��%�����&�11
�1
������
�����&������������J ������*�*�%����*�&��%'(����&(�'������(��J "�*����*��(�*��1�
������&�
�(��%�����OPPQ �(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**����
��(��������(�**��L�1�
����(�
����*��*��
��11*����*��(�*1
��
��	���%�
����&,->R0STUVVWXYWZ[G�H �(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**����
��(���\]̂__̀ab̀ cd1�*�������1*���,G��H �(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**����
��(��1�
����'(��11��
��	���&�
�(��%�������&�
������1���%��1�
�(����*��(�*'�**	�
�e��
�&��1
�&�������������
�1(���%
�1(���&��������������1
������%�,+���1��	*��&�������������(�**	�IJ !�*�&1���1�
�'��((�*�%
��J !�*�&fg1(���J��
&&
� ��%*������J �+""�11
� �&����
&J ��*���
��&������������'(�
��(�&�����	�
�(��1
�����G���H �(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**����
��(��h���(�� ��������&������������	���%1
�&���&h����*����*��(�*�(�**	���&�,
Page 41



�����������	
�������� �������������������������������	
������ �����!�"#�
��������$%��& �'����	�����������(�)*���'�))�������'��+,-../01/23��4��4��*�����4�����	������'���)��������5)��������'
��6%�& �'����	�����������(�)*���'�))�������'����4������������4�'�5�������4�5�)�����*'�4')�4'���4�'����������)����4����55)����)��'�)��5��������*���'��4��������*��5)���*�����'�����)���)��6%��& �'����	�����������(�)*���'�))�������'���))
������������7����*���8�������))*��*�)�4����
���4�����)��*'����4���4���)���*��������������*
���9��4���5�������4����	���5������
���:'����4��'��������*��
�6;<=>�'�5��	����)������'�)*���'�))�������'��!�?5�������)5����)�'�)������*�������������'���*�)������������	5���4��5����*��)��'�)����������*������������4�6?��5���������	5���4��5���'����)��'�)�����	������*������������4��'�))
���9�*��)�����'������6@AABC=D<EAFGHGEAIJHHJKLBFJMHBNJLBJNGAOPQHLBRGKBAIGAOJSHLENGHQ�T?@AABCUD;RJAI!�������'�*
Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 LR545 
 FOR DECISION 
 WARD(S): ALRESFORD AND ITCHEN VALLEY 
 
 
 
LICENSING SUB – COMMITTEE 
 
 
Thursday 17 June 2021, 11:30 via MS Teams 
 
Report of the Service Lead for Public Protection 
 
 
 
Contact Officer:  Briony Appletree    
 
Tel No:   01962 848 188 
Email:   licensing@winchester.gov.uk  
 
 
Application:  Temporary Event Notice 
 
Premises: VIP Camping Area, Matterley Basin, Winchester, SO21 1HW 
 
 
 
 
Part A. Report         

 
1 Application 
2 Relevant Persons 
3 Observations 
4 Conditions 
5 Other Considerations 
 

 
Part B. Appendices 

 
Appendix 1 Temporary Event Notice given by Mr Steve Dixon 
Appendix 2 Objections from Relevant Persons  
Appendix 3 Premises Licence Ref: PREM 745 
Appendix 4 Premises Licence Ref: PREM 746    

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 47

Agenda Item 2

mailto:licensing@winchester.gov.uk


  

Part A. 
 
1. Application 
 
Applicant:   Mr Steve Dixon 
 
Premises: VIP Camping Area, Matterley Basin, Winchester, SO21 1HW 
 
1.1 This is an application to hold an event under a Temporary Event Notice 

(“TEN”) pursuant to section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003, outlining the 
proposal for an event to take place at Matterley Basin, Winchester, 
SO21 1HW for a Motocross event.  
 

1.2 The above premises already has two premises licences in effect for the 
same Motocross event, which can be seen at appendices 3 and 4. 
 

1.3 Licensable activities are proposed to take place on Friday 25 June 2021 
12:00 to 23:00; Saturday 26 June 2021 09:00 to 23:00; and Sunday 27 
June 2021 09:00 to 23:00. 
 

1.4 The notice specifies that the event’s location is the ‘VIP camping area.’ 
No plan was submitted with the notice to demonstrate this location.  
 

1.5 The notice specifies the sale by retail of alcohol (for consumption on the 
premises only) as a licensable activity. Following submission of the 
notice, the applicant requested that this was amended to include alcohol 
for consumption off the premises too. This correspondence can be seen 
in Appendix 1. 

 
1.6 The notice states that no more than 499 people will be on the premises 

at any one time whilst licensable activities are taking place. This 
includes any staff, organisers or performers.  
 

1.7 The notice was received by the licensing authority on 2 June 2021, 
which is within the required time limits as outlined in section 100(7) of 
the Licensing Act 2003; that is, notice must be given to the licensing 
authority no later than ten working days before the day on which the 
event period begins.  
 

1.8 The Temporary Event Notice, as shown in Appendix 1, details the 
proposed dates, times and licensable activities.  
 

1.9 Temporary Event Notices must be served on both Environmental Health 
and the Police, as Relevant Persons, for consideration. This notice was 
served on both Relevant Persons on 3 June 2021 by the licensing 
authority. 
 

1.10 Hampshire Constabulary made an objection to this Temporary Event 
Notice with regard to the following licensing objectives; the prevention of 
crime and disorder, public safety, and the protection of children from 

Page 48



  

harm. The objection was received on 7 June 2021, which was within the 
time limits outlined in section 104(3) of the Licensing Act 2003; that is, 
no later than the end of the third working day after the police is given a 
copy of the notice. The objection can be seen in Appendix 2.  
 

1.11 Environmental Health made no objection to this notice. 
 

1.12 Notices of the Hearing were sent to all Parties on 9 June 2021. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 49



  

Objections 
 

2. Relevant Persons  
 
Both the Police (Hampshire Constabulary) and Environmental Health, being 
the “Relevant Persons” for TEN applications, were served with a copy of the 
notice on 3 June 2021.  No other Responsible Authorities are required to be 
notified of applications under a TEN.  The objections received are as follows: 
 
Environmental Health 
 
No objection received. 
 
Hampshire Constabulary 
 
Objection was made by PC Brian Swallow of Hampshire Constabulary, who 
has the delegated authority of the Chief Officer of Police in respect of his 
responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003. The objection has been made 
with regard to the following licensing objectives: the prevention of crime and 
disorder, public safety, and the protection of children from harm. The full 
objection can be seen in Appendix 2. 

Page 50



    

3. Observations 
 
The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application for an event under 
a Temporary Event Notice with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 The prevention of public nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm 
 

 In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to the 
National Guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.  

 
The Sub-Committee must have regard to all of the objections. 
 
The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps it considers 
appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives: 
 
1. Acknowledge the Temporary Event Notice in accordance with the 

application; 
 

2. Impose one or more conditions to promote the relevant licensing 
objective(s), where those conditions are also imposed on a premises 
licence that has effect in respect of the same premises as the 
Temporary Event Notice; or 
 

3. Issue a counter notice, which would prevent the event from going ahead 
under the Temporary Event Notice. 

 
 The Sub-Committee must have regard to the South Downs National Park 

purposes when considering applications to ensure they are respected. The 
purposes are:- 

 
(a)  Purpose 1 – to conserve and enhance the natural beauty, wildlife and 
 cultural heritage of the area. 
(b)  Purpose 2 – to promote opportunities for the understanding and 
 enjoyment of the special qualities of the National Park by the public. 
 
Terminal hours 
 
The Sub-Committee should take account of the National Guidance and the 
Council’s Licensing Policy with regard to terminal hours and take such steps 
as it considers appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives. 
 
(Licensing Policy Part 4, A8) 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 51



    

Licensing Objectives 
 
Crime and Disorder 
 
The Sub-Committee should consider the potential for crime and public 
disorder relating to the premises having regard to the notice and the 
objections. 
 
(Licensing Policy 1.9, 2.11, 2.17 and Part 4 Section A) 
 
Public Safety 
 
The Sub-Committee should consider any concerns over public safety relating 
to the premises having regard to the notice and the objections. 
 
(Licensing Policy Part 4, B2, B3) 
 
Public Nuisance 
 
The Sub-Committee should consider the potential for public nuisance caused 
by noise pollution from the premises having regard to the notice and the 
objections. 
 
(Licensing Policy Part 4, Section C) 
 
Protection of Children 
 
The Sub-Committee should consider any concerns relating to the protection of 
children on the premises having regard to the notice and the objections. 
 
(Licensing Policy Part 4, D6, D7) 
 
Human Rights  
 
It is considered that Articles 6 (right to a fair trial) 8 (right to respect for private 
and family life) and Article 1 of the First Protocol (right to peaceable enjoyment 
of possessions) may be relevant. As there is a right of appeal to the 
Magistrates’ Court, it is considered that there would be no infringement of 
Article 6. Article 8 is relevant, insofar as the nearby residents could claim that 
this right would be infringed by disturbance from customers. This should be 
balanced against the applicants’ right to use of their premises under Article 1 
of the First Protocol. Interference with these rights is permitted, where this 
interference is lawful, appropriate in a democratic society, and proportionate. 
Likewise, the residents may argue that their rights under Article 1 of the First 
Protocol would be infringed.  To the extent that any interference may occur, it 
would be justifiable in a democratic society, and proportionate. 
 
 
 
 

Page 52



    

Public Sector Equality Duty 
 
The Public Sector equality duty must be taken in to consideration with all 
decision making. The duty is stated in section 149 of The Equality Act 2010. 
This application raises no considerations under the Act.  
 
4. Conditions 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 at section 106A provides that only the licensing 
authority can impose conditions on a Temporary Event Notice from the existing 
conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate in effect at the 
same premises. The licensing authority can only do so:  
 

 if the Police or Environmental Health have objected to the TEN; 

 if that objection has not been withdrawn; 

 if there is a licence or certificate in relation to at least a part of the 
premises in respect of which the TEN is given; 

 and if the licensing authority considers it appropriate for the promotion 
of the licensing objectives to impose one or more conditions.  

 
Matterley Basin currently has two premises licences in effect in relation to 
Motocross events, which can be seen at appendices 3 and 4. 
 
 
  
  
 

Page 53



 

5. Other Considerations 
 
Council Strategy Outcome (Relevance To:) 
 
This report relates to the fourth Strategic Outcome; ‘Improving the quality of 
the District’s environment’ by working with partners and using powers available 
to us to make Winchester a safe and pleasant place to live, work and visit. 
 
Resource Implications 
 
A statutory fee of £21.00 has been received. It is anticipated that an 
appropriate level of officer attendance will be provided within the existing 
budget. 
 
Appendices 
 
1. Temporary Event Notice given by Mr Steve Dixon 
 
2. Objection by Relevant Person(s) 

 
3. Premises Licence Ref: PREM 745 
 
4. Premises Licence Ref: PREM 746 
 

Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



RESTRICTED 
Page 1 of 3 

 

Form for representations/objections 
 from Hampshire Constabulary 

 

RESTRICTED 
 

 

G89 

Before completing this form, please refer to FPP 07001 (Licensing (Licensing Act 2003)) 
 
Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and wish to make a -objection- under the 
Licensing Act 2003, regarding the: 
 

 

 .1: New Premises licence/club prem certificate Representation within 28 days 

 .2: Variation of premises licence/club prem certificate Representation within 28 days 

  3: Minor variation of premises licence/club prem certificate   Representation within 10 days 

  4: Variation of DPS  Object within 14 days 

  5: Transfer of premises licence  Object within 14 days 

  6: Standard temporary event notice Object within 3 working days 

  7: Late temporary event notice Object with 3 working days  

  8: Application for a personal licence Object within 14 days 

  9: Provisional statement Representation within 28 days 

  10: Ancillary sales notice Object within 3 working days 

  11: Interim authority notice Object within 2 working days 

 
 

Name of Applicant: Steve Dixon 

Name of Proposed DPS: N/A 

 

Details of relevant conviction ( Personal Licence Applications ONLY) 

N/A  
 

Postal address of 
premises: 
 

Matterley Basin 
Winchester 
Hampshire   

Postcode: SO21 1HW     

 
Details of responsible authority applicant 
 

Mr    Mrs   Miss   Ms   Other title / Rank:  Constable 

Surname: Swallow First Names: Brian       

Current postal address 
: 

Bishops Waltham Police Station 
Hoe Road 
Bishops Waltham 
Hampshire 

Postcode: SO32 1DS 

Daytime telephone 
number: 

02380 479578 

E-mail address: 
(optional) 

brian.swallow@hampshire.pnn.police.uk 

 
Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and the applicant has the delegated authority of 
the Chief Officer of Police in respect of his responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 

Page 63



RESTRICTED 
Page 2 of 3 

 

Form for representations/objections 
 from Hampshire Constabulary 

 

RESTRICTED 
 

 

G89 

 
This application to object relates to the following licensing objective(s) 
                       

1) The prevention of crime and disorder  

Please select 
one or more 
boxes 

2) Public safety  

3) The prevention of public nuisance  

4) The protection of children from harm  

 
 

Please state the ground(s) for -objection-: 

 
TEN - MX Events VIP Camping Area, Matterley Basin, Winchester, Hampshire, SO21 7DD 
 
This objection relates to a temporary event notice for the motocross GP (MXGP). This event benefits 
from two premises licences issued by WCC, 745 & 746 refers.  
 
It notifies of an area to be licensed for the supply of alcohol as VIP camping. Other than the timings, 
there are no other details upon the notice to indicate how it is to be operated. I will also assume that 
as there is an area partially marked upon the two mentioned premises licences as “VIP camping”, 
this is where it is intended to be operated. However, it is unclear as to how segregation from this 
area will stop the sale of alcohol only for being “on” the premises and for 499 persons. 
There is no demarked / fenced area to ensure that only 499 are present "on" the premises. In fact, 
the event organiser intends to operate to 4000 persons. There is no mention on the TEN how the 
numbers are to be restricted.  
 
This event is also open to those under 18. The two existing licences have conditions in relation to 
age verification policies and provision to prevent proxy sales. If this TEN is authorised, this notice will 
over ride those conditions.  
There is an event management plan for this event (as required under the conditions of the two 
premises licences) However, it makes no mention of this area being licensed. 
 
This event is an annual event with it previously being held in February 2020. This event was far from 
incident free. 
There were breaches of the premises licences with lack of security, insecure bars, unchallenged 
intoxication and a lack of communication overall between the event organiser and the security 
company. However, the most concerning situation was a large structure collapse at 02:00.  From the 
reports I have read, this structure was not erected sufficiently to withstand the strong winds forecast.  
I have recently attended a safety advisory group (SAG) meeting involving the responsible authorities 
and the event organiser (and TEN applicant) Steve Dixon. During this meeting, Mr Dixon took no 
responsibility for the failings at the event in 2020.  
 
His event management plan for 2021 makes no mention of the failings in 2020 and the steps that he 
intends to address the issues.  
The security provider detailed within the EMP for this year were not even aware that they had been 
employed.  This company was changed and we were given details of a company that from research 
had no experience in festivals or door supervision. The correct company details were finally supplied 
several days later. Amazingly, for whatever reason, this security company has not been replaced by 
another.  
 

Page 64



RESTRICTED 
Page 3 of 3 

 

Form for representations/objections 
 from Hampshire Constabulary 

 

RESTRICTED 
 

 

G89 

From the SAG, Winchester City Councils Health protection manager Mike Greenwood writes within 
his summary:  
In general, there is a lack of clarity, responsibility and action plans in your EMP. You leave too much 
responsibility to contractors in your planning and have not left a clear responsibility for who manages 
the EMP and its requirements. I believe that this is in no small part down to your decision not to 
employ an Event Director who would have a positon of oversight of the event and EMP. 
The event is just weeks away and as testament to the number of actions in the attached document 
there is concern that you may not be able to provide a safe event.  
 
The fact that this event is a mere 3 weeks away with the apparent incompetence of the operator , I 
have no confidence that he can promote the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and 
disorder, public safety and protection of children from harm 

 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a false statement in or in 

connection with this representation 
 
 

Police recommendations  (including any conditions) 

 
Issue Counter Notice  

 
 
Signature of Officer Completing 
 

Name Brian Swallow Collar Number: 2903 

Signature: B Swallow Date: 7/6/21 

 

 

 

 
 
Signature of Authorising Officer 
 

Name Rob Cohen Collar Number: 2849 

Signature: R Cohen Date: 7/6/21 

 

 

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
1 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

 

Premises Licence 
 

Premises Licence Number PREM745 

 19/00096/LAVDPS 

 
Part 1 – Premises Details 

 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, 
including Post Town, Post Code 
 
The Matterley Estate 
Petersfield Road 
Ovington Down 
Hampshire 
 

Telephone number  
 

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 
On one occasion per year over three calendar days. 
 
 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 
j) Supply of Alcohol 

 

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities  
   
j) Supply of Alcohol 

 
(i) Friday    1200 to 1900   

 
(ii) Saturday and Sunday    1000 to 1900 

 

The opening hours of the premises 
 

(i) Friday    1200 to 1900   
 

(ii) Saturday and Sunday    1000 to 1900 

 
 
 

Page 67



 

 
2 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off 
supplies 
 
Alcohol is supplied for consumption off the Premises. 

 
Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence 
 
MX Events Ltd 
MX House 
Waltham Business Park  
Swanmore 
Southampton 
Hampshire 
SO32 2SA 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable) 
 
Registered Company Number  11639940 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
Robert Michael Henry Symonds 
Drakewell 
Stoke Lacy 
Bromyard 
Herefordshire 
HR7 4HG 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
Personal Licence Number 933 
 
Licensing Authority Herefordshire County Council 

 

 

 

Head of Environmental Health & Licensing 

Page 68



 

 
3 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
 
Where the Licence requires Door Supervision: 
 
Where individuals are required on premises to carry out security activities, they must be 
licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014 
– effective from 1 October 2014 
 
1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry 

 out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the 
 premises. 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
 following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
 encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises— 
 (a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to  
  require or encourage, individuals to— 
  (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 
   sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in 
   which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 
  (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a times limit or  
   otherwise); 
 (b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
  discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular   
  characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a  
  licensing objective; 
 (c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to  
  encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period 
  of 24 hours or less in a manner which carried a significant risk of undermining 
  a licensing objective; 
 (d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers 
  on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to 
  condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the  
  effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 
 (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other  
  than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason 
  of disability). 

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available. 

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that 
 an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the 
 sale or supply of alcohol. 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 
 ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with 
 the age verification policy. 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 
 under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 
 produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 

Page 69



 

 
4 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

 photograph, date of birth and either— 
 (a) a holographic mark, or 
 (b) an ultraviolet feature. 

4. The responsible person must ensure that— 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on 

the premises (other an alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 
customers in the following measures— 
(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125ml; 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which 
 is available to customers on the premises; and 

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

 
Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014  
– effective from 28 May 2014 

 
1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on 

or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1- 

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula- P = D + (D x V) 
 where- 

(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 

charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 

value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a premises licence- 
(i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under 

such a licence; 
(d)  “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply 
in question; and 

(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 
Added Tax Act 1994. 

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from 
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded 
up to the nearest penny. 

4. (1) Sub-paragraph 2 applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
 paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted 

Page 70



 

 
5 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

 price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of 
 duty or value added tax. 
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies 

of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on 
the second day. 

 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
 
All Licensing Objectives 
 
A1: The premises licence shall authorise the licensable activities to take place at an event 
held on one occasion per calendar year, for a maximum of three calendar days. 
 
A2: The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that The Designated Premises Supervisor 
or nominated deputy will liaise with Hampshire Constabulary and Winchester City Council 
on any licensing matters that arise.  
 
Crime and Disorder 
 
CD1: Bar Management  
 

(i) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the day-time bars have a Bar 
Manager, and that this person is a Personal Licence Holder.  

(ii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all bars are commissioned to supply 
alcohol by the Bar Manager, only when the bars are set up and ready to trade 
with all signage and necessary personnel in place.  

(iii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the sale or supply of alcohol only 
takes place from the bars shown on the agreed Event Management Plan and in 
the area shown on the licence plan.  

(iv) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that each bar has on display a document 
showing details of the bar, including the name of the Bar Manager, their 
Personal Licence number, and the hours the bar is open. 

(v) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the Bar Manager has access to a 
radio link with event management and security.  

(vi) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all Personal Licence Holders are 
made aware of the premises licence conditions.  

 
CD2: SIA Security Personnel  
 

(i) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that there is a minimum of one SIA 
accredited person present in the vicinity of each bar at all times that alcohol is 
being sold or supplied, and that that person(s) shall have access to a radio link 
with the event control.  

(ii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the SIA personnel will be clearly 
identifiable and shall wear a fluorescent/reflective tabard/jacket.  

(iii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that SIA personnel will patrol the area 
around the bars to ensure that adults are not attempting to provide alcohol to 
anyone under the age of 18. Any person attempting to purchase alcohol for 

Page 71



 

 
6 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

someone under the age of 18 will be confronted and may be asked to leave the 
event.  

(iv) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the number and deployment of SIA 
personnel will be provided on the basis of risk assessment as recommended by 
the Event Safety Guide and Managing Crowds Safely, rather than on the basis 
of a simple numeric formula.  

(v) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that a spreadsheet detailing the 
proposed numbers of Security and stewarding personnel and provisional 
deployment will be included in the Event Management Plan for the Motocross 
event.  

(vi) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the minimum security provisions are 
those detailed in the Event Management Plan.  

 
CD3: Refusals  
 

(i) It is the duty of the Premises Licence Holder to take steps to prevent drunkenness 
and disorderly conduct on the licensed premises. The Premises Licence Holder 
shall ensure that bar staff are reminded of their duty to not knowingly sell alcohol 
to a person who is drunk or appear to be drunk, or to sell alcohol to a third party 
who is attempting to supply alcohol to a person who is drunk.  

(ii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that a refusals log is in operation at each 
bar and that the refusals log is maintained throughout the event and is made 
available to Police or the Licensing Authority on request.  

(iii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the refusals log is kept in paper or 
digital copied format for 1 year after the event.  

 
CD4: Drinking Vessels  
 

(i) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that no glass drinking vessels are used 

to serve drinks from the bars.  

(ii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that where alcohol is being served from 

a glass bottle it will be decanted into a plastic container or similar non-glass 

drinking vessel.  

 
Protection of Children 
 
PC1: Challenge 25  
 

(i) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that a Challenge 25 policy is in place.  

(ii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that persons who appear to be under the 

age of 25 and are attempting to purchase alcohol will be required to produce 

satisfactory photographic identification as proof of age. Acceptable identification 

shall be: 

- Valid passport with hologram 

- Valid UK photo-card driving licence 

- PASS approved ID card 

- Military identification where the date of birth is present 

Page 72



 

 
7 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

 

(iii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that, in the event of no identification 

being produced, no sale of alcohol shall be made.  

(iv) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that Challenge 25 signage advising 

customers of the Policy are in place at each bar.  

(v) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that signs reinforcing the proof of age 

policy and highlighting the offence relating to supply of alcohol to persons under 

the age of 18 are displayed at each retail outlet.  

(vi) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all bar staff are required to exercise 

all due diligence by rigorously adhering to age related restrictions and by asking 

for proof of age from any person about whose age there is any doubt.  

 
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
N/A 
 
Annex 4 – Plans 
 
See attached 
 
 

Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%&'()*'*+),'-,'%&'()*'*+),'-,'./(0'& �������$1�����1�2 ��!%3&456%&'()*'*7'43)8*%9*4383::&'**9;<&'()*'*=9&);-9-'=9&:-3-,'*/&>'?(3<&';'&'-,'9&:'*,&)<4)9-=)-,8/:)-@%9*4A9B-=%9*4C9:'�D������
E�����������
����EF���FG���H�����I�J��K�D�
�A'8'<L9-'-/(0'&ML'&'4L'8),'-,')*4)('8)()4':4L':34'*G������������K�
���
���
�D
����E��F�
F���N+),'-*308'3,4)>)4)'*3/4L9&)*':0?4L'8),'-,'�O ����������O ����
F�F�����HO ��
��
��������������O ������HD����
��D����PO !�KKE���2E��D�EA)('*4L'8),'-,'3/4L9&)*'*4L',3&&?)-@9/49;8),'-*308'3,4)>)4)'*�O ����������O ����
F�F�����HO ��
��
�������������Q�O R&):3?3-:S34/&:3? 5TUU49UUUU�O ������HD����
��D����Q�O R&):3?3-:S34/&:3? VWUU49U5UU
Page 77



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%& !�''(���)(��*�(+�& ,-./0102/3045-/01 6788498688:;<9=<2.2>;95-?9@4;<=-<A.?<?+�& ,-./0102/3045-/01 67884986B8C;<-<4;<D.E<2E<054;9-.?<??5==D.<?9@0DE9;9DF;<4;<-4;<?<0-<9202/G9-9@@?5==D.<?)(��*�(����''(��H��
������'����	��*����H����*��
������IJ0-4KL0A<MN-<>.?4<-</O0//-<??M4<D<=;92<25AP<-02/<A0.DNF;<-<-<D<Q024O9@;9D/<-9@=-<A.?<?D.E<2E<�R�������H�RS����T�(�*��U���������
VU
��V��
H���H!W����
�!���*��'���!X"��!)Y<>.?4<-</25AP<-9@;9D/<-M@9-<Z0A=D<E9A=02125AP<-ME;0-.4125AP<-NF;<-<0==D.E0PD<O��[����
�H\��'������	�
 66]B77̂8L0A<M0//-<??02/4<D<=;92<25AP<-9@/<?.>204</=-<A.?<??5=<-Q.?9-F;<-<4;<=-<A.?<?D.E<2E<054;9-.?<?@9-4;<?5==D19@0DE9;9D��	�
�!����H��
�V�W�((!��V�����U
����
HS�
���
H�*�
�S���S_
Page 78



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
���� ��	�
����!�
���"��#�	
��
����$%&'()*+,,-.&*.&*/01&'+*2-((/-*3+/45)'-46)78&'()*+,,-.&*.&5&,2162&(-3*+4&28'&0-(&((/8&'9-()':5&'&45&8'&0-(&(,-.&*.&+/45)'-(&(7)'45&(/88,6)7+,.)5),��
����;����������	�
 <==��������>?��@�
��� A&'&7)'2(5-'&B)/*46B)/*.-,C��D��� �
�������;C��;�@E��������>
Page 79



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%&&'()*+,&-,./012/&-3.3/&456'0'.6'732'&2'0'8930'4://0;9<'0=343/&>?@�
���A���A��B��
�
�C��
�A��D
����������

��������
�������������E�@������	�B������A	��@�!���
�����A���
�F��@�
���GH6'732'&43&I%2.JKKLM+,&-,./01732'&43&IN/&-3.3/&4OM%P'&-P'&.OQ0-'0JK)RSTUUTVWXYTUZ[\]̂ VW[_TZ̀a]b�Gc�d�@�
��D����	B�D�
�����������
��@���������
�B�����D
������A������

����E�

��e��
D�
����D���������

��D����	B�D
����������
�B��������@�D
������Gc�d���@��D�
�e
�D@E���

��D����	B�D
�������������������
��
����@���BB�f��e����������E�
��	�������BB�����B�
����������E��

��A����
�@�D�
D����������
�e��e�@���B��
��DDB����B��@�B��
������D�������@�D
������gc�d e�����
��@�
����������f@��@
�C��
��
�����
�e�E�
�
�A���e��A��
�C��
��
�����
�e�E��A���A��B���gc�d A
��h�C����������B��@�Bf��@�������B����c��@�
�@����A
��h�B��@�B��BA�
��DDB��A���@�D
������	���
��@�������������@�D�
��A��f@��@�@�
��D����	B�D�
��������@�
���A����BB�
��DDB��B��@�BdE�
c��d A
��h�����@�B��@�B��D����	B�cf@��@�
f��@��������B�����
��@�
f���dic	d D
�����������B�����A�
���D������AC������������B��@�B�
���
��
���j�A�
A��������A������@�D�	B���
���e
��DA�����A	��D�
����B�
�@�
����
�������������
f@��@��

������e��������
��h����A�
�����e�B�������e�	k������ic�d D
����������
���
A��������A�B��@�B�
�����@�
�@��e���D
�l��������
�e��

�f�
A�@�D�
�@�����A������D�������B��@�B���
�D�
��A����@��
��
B�����������
f@��@��

��A���e��������
��h����A�
�����e �B�������e�	k������icAd ��BB��e�
��DDB���e�B��@�B�������������f��@D
��������BD����
��
�B��
���E�
���@�����������E�@�D
������f@��@���
������	B�	������A�
�A�����A���E�����
�e��
eB���
�������m�����B	�@�����
�
��
���
���@����������A
��h����������������
�	B������
ic�d A��D�����e�B��@�BA�
���B�	����D�
��������@�����@������@�
c��@�
�@��f@�
��@����@�
D�
��������	B���A
��hf��@�������������	�
�������A���	�B���dG�G�@�
��D����	B�D�
�����������
��@���
��D���	B�f���
��D
���A�A��
�C�������������
�f@�
�����
������	B�����B�	B�G"Gc�d�@�D
������B������@�BA�
�
�B�	D
��������
��������@�BA�
��������
��@�����e���
���������D�B������A�D��A��
��D������@�D
��������
�B��������@���B��
��DDB����B��@�BGc�d�@�A���e����AD
��������D�
����
��
�B��������@�D
������B��������������
��@���@���DDB����B��@�B���@�D
����������

��A��������
A����f��@�@��e���
���������D�B���Gc"d�@�D�B�������
�C��
���A���A��B�f@��DD��
���@�
��D����	B�D�
�����	���A�
�����
����e�c�
���@�BA�
�e������	��D������A���@�D�B���d��D
�A�����
�C����E	���
�	���e��
��A�B��@�BE�A������������	��
��e�@��

Page 80



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%&���'
�%&()�����	�
�&��)���&�
*+�, �&�-�'
�%&����
.(�
+	, ���-�
����-�������
�/�/�&�
��%����	-�%�
�����������
��&��*+�,0&�
�������&���--�0��'�-��&�-��)
��.�����-)�
��%%-��)��
������%�������&�%
������+��&�
���-��&�-��)
��.���-)�
��%%-��)&����'	�����)��%���)�����
��)���
��-��
��%%-��������
�-��-���)��������
,��������-�	-����������
����&���--�0��'�����
��*+�, 	��
�
��)�
12%���3+��, '��(
��(��).��
0&��.�1���-�
"��-3��)+���, ���--0������'-���1����-3+	,�&��������
���
�)��%-���)�������(%
���-����
��&�
%
����)����
��-0&��&������-�	-����������
����&�%
������3��)+�,0&�
���������
)��������
�-����������-����-��&�-�%������&�4����������-��&�-��	���-)(�&��������
����)��0�
��&���&��������
���
�����-�	-�/56789:69;<7=>??@ABC9DC=EFG56789:69;HE9D6=6E9:IJFD8F>?KLMNOONPQRSNOTUVWXYZ[W\]̂�/_
�-�����%�
����&�--����
��&�����-��&�-����-)�
��%%-��)��
������%�������
����&�%
��������
�%
���0&��&��-����&���&�%�
�����)%
���/�/#�
�&�%�
%�������&����)�������������%�
�'
�%&�̀+�,a)���b����	������
��)������
)����0��&�&�_-��&�-����4��
������_���$�$3+	,a%�
�����)%
���b���&�%
�������)	��%%-���'�&���
��-�̀cdefAeghI0&�
�̀+�,c���&�%�
�����)%
���(+��,e���&�
�����)����&�
'��	-���
�-��������&��-��&�-�����&�)���0�
��&�
'�)���&�)������&���-��
��%%-����&��-��&�-(��)+���,h���&�
�������-���))�)��i�&�
'��	-���
�-��������&��-��&�-�����&���-���))�)��i0�
��&�
'�)���&�)������&���-��
��%%-����&��-��&�-3+�,a
�-�����%�
���b�����(��
�-�������%
��������
��%�����0&��&�&�
�������
���%
������-������̀+�,�&�&�-)�
���&�%
������-������(+��,�&�)���'����)%
��������%�
����
+�����,��
��%��������&�-������(�
+���,�&�%�
����--������&�-)�
0&���.���
���&�
�������%%-����-��&�-��)�
���&�-������3+),a
�-�����%�
���b�����(��
�-�������%
��������
��%�����0&��&�&�
�������
����-�	%
��������
��������(������	�
�
������
���&��-�	%
��������&�%
�����������%�����0&��&���	-���&����	�
�
������
��%
������&���%%-���4�������3��)+�,a��-��)�))�)��ib�������-���))�)��i�&�
'�)������
)����0��&�&� �-��_))�)��i_���$$�/"/j&�
��&�%�
�����)%
���'����	���
�'
�%&+	,��%�
�'
�%&�0��-)+�%�
��
���&��%�
�'
�%&,���	��0&�-����	�
��%������(�&�%
���'����	��&����	̀%�
�'
�%&�&�--	���.����	��&�%
��������--�'����	��&����	̀%�
�'
�%&
���)�)�%���&����
���%����/�/+�,!�	̀%�
�'
�%&��%%-���0&�
��&�%�
�����)%
���'����	���
�'
�%&+	,��%�
�'
�%&����)��+a�&���
��)��b,0��-)	�)����
����
���&�%�
�����)
Page 81



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%
������&���'�(��)*�&������((��+,���
���-�����&��.����&�
�����(����
��-���((�(��'/)�,�&�%�
�����(%
���0&��&0��-(�%%-����&���
��(���%%-�������-���
��%%-������-��&�-0&��&��1�%-���	���
��&��'%�
����&�%�
��(����(���	�.�����.���&������((��/2334567893:;<;93=>93=;=<43<?;<@<@4AB4CD<;3EF>@4:GH42HHI;>43=;3EAJK4><;L4=2MN �&�%
������-�������&�--���&�
����&�-������	-���������������1�%-������������&�-(�������������%�
��-��(�
���
O��
���'�������&
����-��(�
(���/26N �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&���&�����.����(�
������!�%�
����
�
��������((�%���0�---�����0��&P��%�&�
�Q�����	�-�
���(R���&����
Q���Q�����-�����-�������.�����
��&���
���/2SN �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&���--���	�
��������0�
1��.���&�-������(�
��0�--	�����
��(���&��	T����������&���������.U�����"��(�&��������
�
�V��
���������
(�
������
����%-�����0��&�--
�-�����%
�����������&�U��/�&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--�-������
��&���--%�
��������-��(��-������	-�����������0�--	���(��0�
����&�%
������-���������(������/8C;W4D3:X;=9C:4C8XMN8DBD>;<Y893<C9H)�, �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&���%�
�����
�����0�--���-����&�-������(�
��O0&��&0�--����
�	���������
�--��.���	�
�%�
�����(�����&�-������(�
��/)��, �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&���&���'������%������&�--	�-����&���O���%�
����/)���, �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&���&���%�����0��&���&�-������(�
���&�--	�����
�--�(	��&���--�0��.���&�(�Z[ U����
�%�
�����
�������%
����������&�
���(���
�[ Q������.(�����������
����\�'��������	-��&��(��������	�
�[ !���
���%�
�����-��%
�����������0&�����������--)��, �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&������
���0�--	�����
(�(������
��.�&��
�0(�����(��&�-������(�
���
�����.�(������
�-�
�0(����������(	�&�����
O��0�--���&������&�������%�����������
����	�
��
�����
�--�(0��&���&��
��/
Page 82



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%&'()*+),-./0123,/4566,78�9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���:�
����������������!�>���
�=���=?�
���?
����������:	�
���<<������:���<��:�<��	���@��<=�
��??<��=A��=�:���:��?�
���8�9�:�<<:������������
�=��<��BC��:�:����������
�<D8��9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���:�!�>?�
�����<C�<<	��<��
<��=�������	<���=�:�<<C��
��<��
������E
��<��������	�
=EF��B��D8���9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:��!�>?�
�����<C�<<?��
�<�:��
���
���=�:�	�
������
��:���=�<���
���������?���@��?
���=��<��:�<����������=�
�:��@�����D>��?�
��������?���@��?�
�:����<��:�<��
���������=�
�:��@�����C�<<	�����
����=��=���	���B�=��<�����:������D8��9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:����?
��=�:���=����<��@�:�?
�?���=���	�
���!���
�����=���C�
=��@?�
�����<��=?
��������<=�?<������C�<<	����<�=�=���:���������@������<����
�:������
��������D8�9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���:������������
���?
���������
��:���=����<�=���:���������@������<��D8��9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���:����	�
��==�?<��������!�>?�
�����<C�<<	�?
���=�=���:�	������
��B������������
�������=�=	��:�GHIJKLMNIKOPQRSI��=TMJMURJUVWXYSZLMNI[OA
��:�
�:�����:�	����������?<�����
����
��<�D%&\(�:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���<<?�
��������<��=��<������	<�����������:������������
�=��<��BC��:�:����������
�<��=����
���D%&]( ,̂_.4̀74(8�9 �����:�=������:��
�������������;�<=�
����B����?���?
�����=
��B��������==���
=�
<����=������:�<������=?
������D�:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:��	�
������
�
����=�=���:��
=��������B��C��@<���<<�<��:�<���?�
���C:���=
��B�
�??��
��	�=
��BA�
����<<�<��:�<����:�
=?�
��C:��������?���@����??<��<��:�<���?�
���C:���=
��BD8��9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���
�����<�<�@�����?�
����������:	�
��=�:���:�
�����<�<�@�����������=�:
��@:����:��������=����=�����<�	<�����<����
�:���������@>��:�
�����
�a����D8���9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���:�
�����<�<�@��B�?���?�?�
�
=�@���<��?��=��
�����
����
����
�:������D
Page 83



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%&'(&)*+,*+-./00/102�3 �4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
��4����86���7
��9��8�����6��
����7����
��7
��9��
���4�	�
�:2��3 �4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
��4��;4�
��6��4�6��	���8��
��7�
���86���	���6���;�66	�7������7�����<6�������������
�
����6�
���=86���7
��9��8�����6:%&>(?@)A@+@-/B/+C2�3 �4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
��4���4�	�
�4����D�
����8�
E��7�4���4��<�
��������
����6�������5�67�
:2��3 �4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
��4���66	�
��
������������7����<<6��6��4�6	��4�D�
����8�
E��6�;4���4�	�
��
�����<��7
��7����
�7�;��4�66��8��8���7�������
�<�
�����6��<6���:2���3 �4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
��4�����4	�
4����7��<6���7��������4�;��87����6����4�	�
E���6�7��8�4��������4�D�
����8�
E�4��
��
����6����������	�
E��7�4�4��
��4�	�
���<��:FGH1*IJG*0@+I/FJK(�4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66��	�����������6���������8�����LM����������������6��2���3��
�8
��������6������7���<
��
���4����������������4������:�4�����6����4�66	���	�����7���4���������8N��4�
�����
�8
��������6���
�4����7���<
��
���4����������������4������:���4��8�����4��������
�4��7��76����4�66	���7�	��4��
�������������5�67�
�O��<�;��4�4�;
���������������4���������8N��4�
���:FJP(�4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
���
������<6�����;��4�66��<�������4����������8������6��:FJQ(D��;����4�4��
���������7�"��E����������6���6��
��
�8�6���7����
���������4�66����O���7��7D�N�R2������3��7	��;����4�4��
����"����7��������������6���6��
��
�8�6���7����
���������4�66����O���7��7D�N�R2������3:FJS(D��;����4�4��
���������7����E����������6���6��
��
�8�6���7����
�����������4�������	��7�
�R�����
��8�;��4�����
��
�R��������"5T��7����������6���6��
��
�8�6���7����
�����������4�������	��7;��4�����
��
�R����������5T�4�66����O���7��7D��R2������3FJ'(N66�����6���6��
��������4�66	������
�7���	���2��"��7���3���
�����67���7��������7���4��	���������8��������6���6��������
�����6����������	�
Page 84



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
���� ��	�
����!�
���"�#$�	
��
������%
��&'��(�(��
�������������)�*&�
��&��������%+��(�
�����*����(����&������& �������(�� ���,-./0�(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**�11��������1���������������*������������
��&
���
&��������&������������������
����1*�����'��(���&��������#��&���,-.20+�*������&���1
��
����� ����(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**1
� �&����(���������%+��(�
������*�1(����
3(��*���4���	�
�(���(�**	���&�� ��*�	*���
*���*
���&��������������(��������)�*&�
&�
��%�(�� ��������������1*����,�(������	�'(��(�(����1*����1
���&�
���&(��*������	�
'�**	�&���
�	���&5�& �
����&��*���*
���&�����(�**	�&����*�&���(����,-6789:8;7<7=>?;@A69<->B0C8D==E6D;<;<FG�H �(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**����
��(���**���	�
���������� �* �&���(���*����*��(�*�(�**
���� ��
�����%'��(
�%�
&���1
� ����������*�����&�
�����
�*&�,�(��'�**���*�&��(���**�'��%IJ �(�*�������%�	K���� ��J ����%�����%��%����&
��L��������&
���%�����%����M��������(
��%(&
�%�J N(�**��%�����&�11
�1
������
�����&������������J ������*�*�%����*�&��%'(����&(�'������(��J "�*����*��(�*��1�
������&�
�(��%�����OPPQ �(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**����
��(��������(�**��L�1�
����(�
����*��*��
��11*����*��(�*1
��
��	���%�
����&,->R0STUVVWXYWZ[G�H �(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**����
��(���\]̂__̀ab̀ cd1�*�������1*���,G��H �(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**����
��(��1�
����'(��11��
��	���&�
�(��%�������&�
������1���%��1�
�(����*��(�*'�**	�
�e��
�&��1
�&�������������
�1(���%
�1(���&��������������1
������%�,+���1��	*��&�������������(�**	�IJ !�*�&1���1�
�'��((�*�%
��J !�*�&fg1(���J��
&&
� ��%*������J �+""�11
� �&����
&J ��*���
��&������������'(�
��(�&�����	�
�(��1
�����G���H �(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**����
��(��h���(�� ��������&������������	���%1
�&���&h����*����*��(�*�(�**	���&�,
Page 85



�����������	
�������� �������������������������������	
������ �����!�"#�
��������$%��& �'����	�����������(�)*���'�))�������'��+,-../01/23��4��4��*�����4�����	������'���)��������5)��������'
��6%�& �'����	�����������(�)*���'�))�������'����4������������4�'�5�������4�5�)�����*'�4')�4'���4�'����������)����4����55)����)��'�)��5��������*���'��4��������*��5)���*�����'�����)���)��6%��& �'����	�����������(�)*���'�))�������'���))
������������7����*���8�������))*��*�)�4����
���4�����)��*'����4���4���)���*��������������*
���9��4���5�������4����	���5������
���:'����4��'��������*��
�6;<=>�'�5��	����)������'�)*���'�))�������'��!�?5�������)5����)�'�)������*�������������'���*�)������������	5���4��5����*��)��'�)����������*������������4�6?��5���������	5���4��5���'����)��'�)�����	������*������������4��'�))
���9�*��)�����'������6@AABC=D<EAFGHGEAIJHHJKLBFJMHBNJLBJNGAOPQHLBRGKBAIGAOJSHLENGHQ�T?@AABCUD;RJAI!�������'�*
Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 LR546 
 FOR DECISION 
 WARD(S): ALRESFORD AND ITCHEN VALLEY 
 
 
 
LICENSING SUB – COMMITTEE 
 
 
Thursday 17 June 2021, 11:30 via MS Teams 
 
Report of the Service Lead for Public Protection 
 
 
 
Contact Officer:  Briony Appletree    
 
Tel No:   01962 848 188 
Email:   licensing@winchester.gov.uk  
 
 
Application:  Temporary Event Notice 
 
Premises: Bars 2 and 3, Matterley Basin, Winchester, SO21 1HW 
 
 
 
 
Part A. Report         

 
1 Application 
2 Relevant Persons 
3 Observations 
4 Conditions 
5 Other Considerations 
 

 
Part B. Appendices 

 
Appendix 1 Temporary Event Notice given by Mr Steve Dixon 
Appendix 2 Objections from Relevant Persons  
Appendix 3 Premises Licence Ref: PREM 745 
Appendix 4 Premises Licence Ref: PREM 746    

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 91

Agenda Item 3

mailto:licensing@winchester.gov.uk


  

Part A. 
 
1. Application 
 
Applicant:   Mr Steve Dixon 
 
Premises: Bars 2 and 3, Matterley Basin, Winchester, SO21 1HW 
 
1.1 This is an application to hold an event under a Temporary Event Notice 

(“TEN”) pursuant to section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003, outlining the 
proposal for an event to take place at Matterley Basin, Winchester, 
SO21 1HW for a Motocross event.  
 

1.2 The above premises already has two premises licences in effect for the 
same Motocross event, which can be seen at appendices 3 and 4. 
 

1.3 Licensable activities are proposed to take place on Saturday 26 June 
2021 09:00 to 18:00; and Sunday 27 June 2021 09:00 to 18:00. 
 

1.4 The notice specifies that the event’s location is the ‘Bar 2 and Bar 3, 
open air takeaway service.’ No plan was submitted with the notice to 
demonstrate this location.  
 

1.5 The notice specifies the sale by retail of alcohol (for consumption on the 
premises only) as a licensable activity. Following submission of the 
notice, the applicant requested that this was amended to include alcohol 
for consumption off the premises too. This correspondence can be seen 
in Appendix 1. 

 
1.6 The notice states that no more than 499 people will be on the premises 

at any one time whilst licensable activities are taking place. This 
includes any staff, organisers or performers.  
 

1.7 The notice was received by the licensing authority on 2 June 2021, 
which is within the required time limits as outlined in section 100(7) of 
the Licensing Act 2003; that is, notice must be given to the licensing 
authority no later than ten working days before the day on which the 
event period begins.  
 

1.8 The Temporary Event Notice, as shown in Appendix 1, details the 
proposed dates, times and licensable activities.  
 

1.9 Temporary Event Notices must be served on both Environmental Health 
and the Police, as Relevant Persons, for consideration. This notice was 
served on both Relevant Persons on 3 June 2021 by the licensing 
authority. 
 

1.10 Hampshire Constabulary made an objection to this Temporary Event 
Notice with regard to the following licensing objectives; the prevention of 
crime and disorder, public safety, and the protection of children from 

Page 92



  

harm. The objection was received on 7 June 2021, which was within the 
time limits outlined in section 104(3) of the Licensing Act 2003; that is, 
no later than the end of the third working day after the police is given a 
copy of the notice. The objection can be seen in Appendix 2.  
 

1.11 Environmental Health made no objection to this notice. 
 

1.12 Notices of the Hearing were sent to all Parties on 9 June 2021. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 93



  

Objections 
 

2. Relevant Persons  
 
Both the Police (Hampshire Constabulary) and Environmental Health, being 
the “Relevant Persons” for TEN applications, were served with a copy of the 
notice on 3 June 2021.  No other Responsible Authorities are required to be 
notified of applications under a TEN.  The objections received are as follows: 
 
Environmental Health 
 
No objection received. 
 
Hampshire Constabulary 
 
Objection was made by PC Brian Swallow of Hampshire Constabulary, who 
has the delegated authority of the Chief Officer of Police in respect of his 
responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003. The objection has been made 
with regard to the following licensing objectives: the prevention of crime and 
disorder, public safety, and the protection of children from harm. The full 
objection can be seen in Appendix 2. 

Page 94



    

3. Observations 
 
The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application for an event under 
a Temporary Event Notice with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 The prevention of public nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm 
 

 In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to the 
National Guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.  

 
The Sub-Committee must have regard to all of the objections. 
 
The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps it considers 
appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives: 
 
1. Acknowledge the Temporary Event Notice in accordance with the 

application; 
 

2. Impose one or more conditions to promote the relevant licensing 
objective(s), where those conditions are also imposed on a premises 
licence that has effect in respect of the same premises as the 
Temporary Event Notice; or 
 

3. Issue a counter notice, which would prevent the event from going ahead 
under the Temporary Event Notice. 

 
 The Sub-Committee must have regard to the South Downs National Park 

purposes when considering applications to ensure they are respected. The 
purposes are:- 

 
(a)  Purpose 1 – to conserve and enhance the natural beauty, wildlife and 
 cultural heritage of the area. 
(b)  Purpose 2 – to promote opportunities for the understanding and 
 enjoyment of the special qualities of the National Park by the public. 
 
Terminal hours 
 
The Sub-Committee should take account of the National Guidance and the 
Council’s Licensing Policy with regard to terminal hours and take such steps 
as it considers appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives. 
 
(Licensing Policy Part 4, A8) 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 95



    

Licensing Objectives 
 
Crime and Disorder 
 
The Sub-Committee should consider the potential for crime and public 
disorder relating to the premises having regard to the notice and the 
objections. 
 
(Licensing Policy 1.9, 2.11, 2.17 and Part 4 Section A) 
 
Public Safety 
 
The Sub-Committee should consider any concerns over public safety relating 
to the premises having regard to the notice and the objections. 
 
(Licensing Policy Part 4, B2, B3) 
 
Public Nuisance 
 
The Sub-Committee should consider the potential for public nuisance caused 
by noise pollution from the premises having regard to the notice and the 
objections. 
 
(Licensing Policy Part 4, Section C) 
 
Protection of Children 
 
The Sub-Committee should consider any concerns relating to the protection of 
children on the premises having regard to the notice and the objections. 
 
(Licensing Policy Part 4, D6, D7) 
 
Human Rights  
 
It is considered that Articles 6 (right to a fair trial) 8 (right to respect for private 
and family life) and Article 1 of the First Protocol (right to peaceable enjoyment 
of possessions) may be relevant. As there is a right of appeal to the 
Magistrates’ Court, it is considered that there would be no infringement of 
Article 6. Article 8 is relevant, insofar as the nearby residents could claim that 
this right would be infringed by disturbance from customers. This should be 
balanced against the applicants’ right to use of their premises under Article 1 
of the First Protocol. Interference with these rights is permitted, where this 
interference is lawful, appropriate in a democratic society, and proportionate. 
Likewise, the residents may argue that their rights under Article 1 of the First 
Protocol would be infringed.  To the extent that any interference may occur, it 
would be justifiable in a democratic society, and proportionate. 
 
 
 
 

Page 96



    

Public Sector Equality Duty 
 
The Public Sector equality duty must be taken in to consideration with all 
decision making. The duty is stated in section 149 of The Equality Act 2010. 
This application raises no considerations under the Act.  
 
4. Conditions 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 at section 106A provides that only the licensing 
authority can impose conditions on a Temporary Event Notice from the existing 
conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate in effect at the 
same premises. The licensing authority can only do so:  
 

 if the Police or Environmental Health have objected to the TEN; 

 if that objection has not been withdrawn; 

 if there is a licence or certificate in relation to at least a part of the 
premises in respect of which the TEN is given; 

 and if the licensing authority considers it appropriate for the promotion 
of the licensing objectives to impose one or more conditions.  

 
Matterley Basin currently has two premises licences in effect in relation to 
Motocross events, which can be seen at appendices 3 and 4. 
 
 
  
  
 

Page 97



 

5. Other Considerations 
 
Council Strategy Outcome (Relevance To:) 
 
This report relates to the fourth Strategic Outcome; ‘Improving the quality of 
the District’s environment’ by working with partners and using powers available 
to us to make Winchester a safe and pleasant place to live, work and visit. 
 
Resource Implications 
 
A statutory fee of £21.00 has been received. It is anticipated that an 
appropriate level of officer attendance will be provided within the existing 
budget. 
 
Appendices 
 
1. Temporary Event Notice given by Mr Steve Dixon 
 
2. Objection by Relevant Person(s) 

 
3. Premises Licence Ref: PREM 745 
 
4. Premises Licence Ref: PREM 746 
 

Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



RESTRICTED 
Page 1 of 3 

 

Form for representations/objections 
 from Hampshire Constabulary 

 

RESTRICTED 
 

 

G89 

Before completing this form, please refer to FPP 07001 (Licensing (Licensing Act 2003)) 
 
Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and wish to make a -objection- under the 
Licensing Act 2003, regarding the: 
 

 

 .1: New Premises licence/club prem certificate Representation within 28 days 

 .2: Variation of premises licence/club prem certificate Representation within 28 days 

  3: Minor variation of premises licence/club prem certificate   Representation within 10 days 

  4: Variation of DPS  Object within 14 days 

  5: Transfer of premises licence  Object within 14 days 

  6: Standard temporary event notice Object within 3 working days 

  7: Late temporary event notice Object with 3 working days  

  8: Application for a personal licence Object within 14 days 

  9: Provisional statement Representation within 28 days 

  10: Ancillary sales notice Object within 3 working days 

  11: Interim authority notice Object within 2 working days 

 
 

Name of Applicant:   Steve Dixon     

Name of Proposed DPS:    N/A  

 

Details of relevant conviction ( Personal Licence Applications ONLY) 

N/A 
 

Postal address of 
premises: 
 

Matterley Basin 
Winchester 
Hampshire   

Postcode: SO21 1HW     

 
Details of responsible authority applicant 
 

Mr    Mrs   Miss   Ms   Other title / Rank:  Constable 

Surname: SWALLOW First Names: BRIAN        

Current postal address 
: 

Bishops Waltham Police Station 
Hoe Road 
Bishops Waltham 
Hampshire 
 

Postcode: SO32 1DS 

Daytime telephone 
number: 

02380 479578 

E-mail address: 
(optional) 

brian.swallow@hampshire.pnn.police.uk 

 
Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and the applicant has the delegated authority of 
the Chief Officer of Police in respect of his responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 

Page 107



RESTRICTED 
Page 2 of 3 

 

Form for representations/objections 
 from Hampshire Constabulary 

 

RESTRICTED 
 

 

G89 

 
This application to object relates to the following licensing objective(s) 
                       

1) The prevention of crime and disorder  

Please select 
one or more 
boxes 

2) Public safety  

3) The prevention of public nuisance  

4) The protection of children from harm  

 
 

Please state the ground(s) for -objection-: 

 
(TEN - MX Events Bars 2 and 3, Matterley Basin, Winchester, Hampshire, SO21 7DD) 
 
This objection relates to a temporary event notice for the motocross GP (MXGP). This event benefits 
from two premises licences issued by WCC, 745 & 746 refers. It is therefore unclear why this TEN is 
required. 
 
It is plausible that as it is notifying of the intention to supply alcohol from 09:00 as one of two 
mentioned premises licences do not commence until 10:00.  It is also plausible that by submitting the 
TEN the applicant seeks to override the conditions from the premises licences and operate the two 
mentioned bars under the authority of a TEN only.  
In either circumstance, the TEN is notifying for "on" sales of alcohol and for 499 persons. 
These two bars as detailed on the plans for the premises licences are within an open area of arena. 
As such, there is no demarked / fenced area to ensure that only 499 are present "on" the premises. 
In fact, the event organiser intends to operate to 4000 persons. There is no mention on the TEN how 
the numbers are to be restricted.  
 
This event is also open to those under 18. The two existing licences have conditions in relation to 
age verification policies and provision to prevent proxy sales. If this TEN is authorised, those 
conditions will be over ridden by this notice.  
There is an event management plan for this event (as required under the conditions of the two 
premises licences) However, it makes no mention of the two bars operating under a TEN 
This event is an annual event with it previously being held in February 2020. This event was far from 
incident free. 
There were breaches of the premises licences with lack of security, insecure bars, unchallenged 
intoxication and a lack of communication overall between the event organiser and the security 
company. However, the most concerning situation was a large structure collapse at 02:00.  From the 
reports I have read, this structure was not erected sufficiently to withstand the strong winds forecast.  
I have recently attended a safety advisory group (SAG) meeting involving the responsible authorities 
and the event organiser (and TEN applicant) Steve Dixon. During this meeting, Mr Dixon took no 
responsibility for the failings at the event in 2020.  
 
His event management plan for 2021 makes no mention of the failings in 2020 and the steps that he 
intends to address the issues.  
The security provider detailed within the EMP for this year were not even aware that they had been 
employed.  This company was changed and we were given details of a company that from research 
had no experience in festivals or door supervision. The correct company details were finally supplied 
several days later. Amazingly, for whatever reason, this security company has not been replaced by 
another.  

Page 108



RESTRICTED 
Page 3 of 3 

 

Form for representations/objections 
 from Hampshire Constabulary 

 

RESTRICTED 
 

 

G89 

 
From the SAG, Winchester City Councils Health protection manager Mike Greenwood writes within 
his summary:  
In general, there is a lack of clarity, responsibility and action plans in your EMP. You leave too much 
responsibility to contractors in your planning and have not left a clear responsibility for who manages 
the EMP and its requirements. I believe that this is in no small part down to your decision not to 
employ an Event Director who would have a positon of oversight of the event and EMP. 
The event is just weeks away and as testament to the number of actions in the attached document 
there is concern that you may not be able to provide a safe event.  
 
The fact that this event is a mere 3 weeks away with the apparent incompetence of the operator , I 
have no confidence that he can promote the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and 
disorder, public safety and protection of children from harm. 

 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a false statement in or in 

connection with this representation 
 
 

Police recommendations  (including any conditions) 

 
Issue Counter Notice  

 
 
Signature of Officer Completing 
 

Name BRIAN SWALLOW Collar Number: 2903 

Signature: B Swallow Date: 07/06/2021 

 

 

 

 
 
Signature of Authorising Officer 
 

Name Rob Cohen Collar Number: 2849 

Signature: R Cohen Date: 7/6/21 

 

 

Page 109



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
1 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

 

Premises Licence 
 

Premises Licence Number PREM745 

 19/00096/LAVDPS 

 
Part 1 – Premises Details 

 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, 
including Post Town, Post Code 
 
The Matterley Estate 
Petersfield Road 
Ovington Down 
Hampshire 
 

Telephone number  
 

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 
On one occasion per year over three calendar days. 
 
 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 
j) Supply of Alcohol 

 

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities  
   
j) Supply of Alcohol 

 
(i) Friday    1200 to 1900   

 
(ii) Saturday and Sunday    1000 to 1900 

 

The opening hours of the premises 
 

(i) Friday    1200 to 1900   
 

(ii) Saturday and Sunday    1000 to 1900 

 
 
 

Page 111



 

 
2 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off 
supplies 
 
Alcohol is supplied for consumption off the Premises. 

 
Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence 
 
MX Events Ltd 
MX House 
Waltham Business Park  
Swanmore 
Southampton 
Hampshire 
SO32 2SA 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable) 
 
Registered Company Number  11639940 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
Robert Michael Henry Symonds 
Drakewell 
Stoke Lacy 
Bromyard 
Herefordshire 
HR7 4HG 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
Personal Licence Number 933 
 
Licensing Authority Herefordshire County Council 

 

 

 

Head of Environmental Health & Licensing 

Page 112



 

 
3 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
 
Where the Licence requires Door Supervision: 
 
Where individuals are required on premises to carry out security activities, they must be 
licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014 
– effective from 1 October 2014 
 
1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry 

 out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the 
 premises. 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
 following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
 encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises— 
 (a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to  
  require or encourage, individuals to— 
  (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 
   sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in 
   which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 
  (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a times limit or  
   otherwise); 
 (b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
  discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular   
  characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a  
  licensing objective; 
 (c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to  
  encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period 
  of 24 hours or less in a manner which carried a significant risk of undermining 
  a licensing objective; 
 (d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers 
  on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to 
  condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the  
  effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 
 (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other  
  than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason 
  of disability). 

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available. 

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that 
 an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the 
 sale or supply of alcohol. 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 
 ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with 
 the age verification policy. 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 
 under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 
 produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 

Page 113



 

 
4 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

 photograph, date of birth and either— 
 (a) a holographic mark, or 
 (b) an ultraviolet feature. 

4. The responsible person must ensure that— 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on 

the premises (other an alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 
customers in the following measures— 
(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125ml; 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which 
 is available to customers on the premises; and 

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

 
Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014  
– effective from 28 May 2014 

 
1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on 

or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1- 

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula- P = D + (D x V) 
 where- 

(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 

charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 

value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a premises licence- 
(i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under 

such a licence; 
(d)  “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply 
in question; and 

(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 
Added Tax Act 1994. 

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from 
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded 
up to the nearest penny. 

4. (1) Sub-paragraph 2 applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
 paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted 

Page 114



 

 
5 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

 price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of 
 duty or value added tax. 
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies 

of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on 
the second day. 

 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
 
All Licensing Objectives 
 
A1: The premises licence shall authorise the licensable activities to take place at an event 
held on one occasion per calendar year, for a maximum of three calendar days. 
 
A2: The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that The Designated Premises Supervisor 
or nominated deputy will liaise with Hampshire Constabulary and Winchester City Council 
on any licensing matters that arise.  
 
Crime and Disorder 
 
CD1: Bar Management  
 

(i) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the day-time bars have a Bar 
Manager, and that this person is a Personal Licence Holder.  

(ii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all bars are commissioned to supply 
alcohol by the Bar Manager, only when the bars are set up and ready to trade 
with all signage and necessary personnel in place.  

(iii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the sale or supply of alcohol only 
takes place from the bars shown on the agreed Event Management Plan and in 
the area shown on the licence plan.  

(iv) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that each bar has on display a document 
showing details of the bar, including the name of the Bar Manager, their 
Personal Licence number, and the hours the bar is open. 

(v) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the Bar Manager has access to a 
radio link with event management and security.  

(vi) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all Personal Licence Holders are 
made aware of the premises licence conditions.  

 
CD2: SIA Security Personnel  
 

(i) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that there is a minimum of one SIA 
accredited person present in the vicinity of each bar at all times that alcohol is 
being sold or supplied, and that that person(s) shall have access to a radio link 
with the event control.  

(ii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the SIA personnel will be clearly 
identifiable and shall wear a fluorescent/reflective tabard/jacket.  

(iii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that SIA personnel will patrol the area 
around the bars to ensure that adults are not attempting to provide alcohol to 
anyone under the age of 18. Any person attempting to purchase alcohol for 

Page 115



 

 
6 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

someone under the age of 18 will be confronted and may be asked to leave the 
event.  

(iv) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the number and deployment of SIA 
personnel will be provided on the basis of risk assessment as recommended by 
the Event Safety Guide and Managing Crowds Safely, rather than on the basis 
of a simple numeric formula.  

(v) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that a spreadsheet detailing the 
proposed numbers of Security and stewarding personnel and provisional 
deployment will be included in the Event Management Plan for the Motocross 
event.  

(vi) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the minimum security provisions are 
those detailed in the Event Management Plan.  

 
CD3: Refusals  
 

(i) It is the duty of the Premises Licence Holder to take steps to prevent drunkenness 
and disorderly conduct on the licensed premises. The Premises Licence Holder 
shall ensure that bar staff are reminded of their duty to not knowingly sell alcohol 
to a person who is drunk or appear to be drunk, or to sell alcohol to a third party 
who is attempting to supply alcohol to a person who is drunk.  

(ii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that a refusals log is in operation at each 
bar and that the refusals log is maintained throughout the event and is made 
available to Police or the Licensing Authority on request.  

(iii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the refusals log is kept in paper or 
digital copied format for 1 year after the event.  

 
CD4: Drinking Vessels  
 

(i) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that no glass drinking vessels are used 

to serve drinks from the bars.  

(ii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that where alcohol is being served from 

a glass bottle it will be decanted into a plastic container or similar non-glass 

drinking vessel.  

 
Protection of Children 
 
PC1: Challenge 25  
 

(i) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that a Challenge 25 policy is in place.  

(ii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that persons who appear to be under the 

age of 25 and are attempting to purchase alcohol will be required to produce 

satisfactory photographic identification as proof of age. Acceptable identification 

shall be: 

- Valid passport with hologram 

- Valid UK photo-card driving licence 

- PASS approved ID card 

- Military identification where the date of birth is present 

Page 116



 

 
7 

Licence Number PREM745  Valid From 1 June 2018 
Transfer 14 November 2018 
Vary DPS 18 January 2019 

 

(iii) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that, in the event of no identification 

being produced, no sale of alcohol shall be made.  

(iv) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that Challenge 25 signage advising 

customers of the Policy are in place at each bar.  

(v) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that signs reinforcing the proof of age 

policy and highlighting the offence relating to supply of alcohol to persons under 

the age of 18 are displayed at each retail outlet.  

(vi) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all bar staff are required to exercise 

all due diligence by rigorously adhering to age related restrictions and by asking 

for proof of age from any person about whose age there is any doubt.  

 
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
N/A 
 
Annex 4 – Plans 
 
See attached 
 
 

Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%&'()*'*+),'-,'%&'()*'*+),'-,'./(0'& �������$1�����1�2 ��!%3&456%&'()*'*7'43)8*%9*4383::&'**9;<&'()*'*=9&);-9-'=9&:-3-,'*/&>'?(3<&';'&'-,'9&:'*,&)<4)9-=)-,8/:)-@%9*4A9B-=%9*4C9:'�D������
E�����������
����EF���FG���H�����I�J��K�D�
�A'8'<L9-'-/(0'&ML'&'4L'8),'-,')*4)('8)()4':4L':34'*G������������K�
���
���
�D
����E��F�
F���N+),'-*308'3,4)>)4)'*3/4L9&)*':0?4L'8),'-,'�O ����������O ����
F�F�����HO ��
��
��������������O ������HD����
��D����PO !�KKE���2E��D�EA)('*4L'8),'-,'3/4L9&)*'*4L',3&&?)-@9/49;8),'-*308'3,4)>)4)'*�O ����������O ����
F�F�����HO ��
��
�������������Q�O R&):3?3-:S34/&:3? 5TUU49UUUU�O ������HD����
��D����Q�O R&):3?3-:S34/&:3? VWUU49U5UU
Page 121



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%& !�''(���)(��*�(+�& ,-./0102/3045-/01 6788498688:;<9=<2.2>;95-?9@4;<=-<A.?<?+�& ,-./0102/3045-/01 67884986B8C;<-<4;<D.E<2E<054;9-.?<??5==D.<?9@0DE9;9DF;<4;<-4;<?<0-<9202/G9-9@@?5==D.<?)(��*�(����''(��H��
������'����	��*����H����*��
������IJ0-4KL0A<MN-<>.?4<-</O0//-<??M4<D<=;92<25AP<-02/<A0.DNF;<-<-<D<Q024O9@;9D/<-9@=-<A.?<?D.E<2E<�R�������H�RS����T�(�*��U���������
VU
��V��
H���H!W����
�!���*��'���!X"��!)Y<>.?4<-</25AP<-9@;9D/<-M@9-<Z0A=D<E9A=02125AP<-ME;0-.4125AP<-NF;<-<0==D.E0PD<O��[����
�H\��'������	�
 66]B77̂8L0A<M0//-<??02/4<D<=;92<25AP<-9@/<?.>204</=-<A.?<??5=<-Q.?9-F;<-<4;<=-<A.?<?D.E<2E<054;9-.?<?@9-4;<?5==D19@0DE9;9D��	�
�!����H��
�V�W�((!��V�����U
����
HS�
���
H�*�
�S���S_
Page 122



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
���� ��	�
����!�
���"��#�	
��
����$%&'()*+,,-.&*.&*/01&'+*2-((/-*3+/45)'-46)78&'()*+,,-.&*.&5&,2162&(-3*+4&28'&0-(&((/8&'9-()':5&'&45&8'&0-(&(,-.&*.&+/45)'-(&(7)'45&(/88,6)7+,.)5),��
����;����������	�
 <==��������>?��@�
��� A&'&7)'2(5-'&B)/*46B)/*.-,C��D��� �
�������;C��;�@E��������>
Page 123



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%&&'()*+,&-,./012/&-3.3/&456'0'.6'732'&2'0'8930'4://0;9<'0=343/&>?@�
���A���A��B��
�
�C��
�A��D
����������

��������
�������������E�@������	�B������A	��@�!���
�����A���
�F��@�
���GH6'732'&43&I%2.JKKLM+,&-,./01732'&43&IN/&-3.3/&4OM%P'&-P'&.OQ0-'0JK)RSTUUTVWXYTUZ[\]̂ VW[_TZ̀a]b�Gc�d�@�
��D����	B�D�
�����������
��@���������
�B�����D
������A������

����E�

��e��
D�
����D���������

��D����	B�D
����������
�B��������@�D
������Gc�d���@��D�
�e
�D@E���

��D����	B�D
�������������������
��
����@���BB�f��e����������E�
��	�������BB�����B�
����������E��

��A����
�@�D�
D����������
�e��e�@���B��
��DDB����B��@�B��
������D�������@�D
������gc�d e�����
��@�
����������f@��@
�C��
��
�����
�e�E�
�
�A���e��A��
�C��
��
�����
�e�E��A���A��B���gc�d A
��h�C����������B��@�Bf��@�������B����c��@�
�@����A
��h�B��@�B��BA�
��DDB��A���@�D
������	���
��@�������������@�D�
��A��f@��@�@�
��D����	B�D�
��������@�
���A����BB�
��DDB��B��@�BdE�
c��d A
��h�����@�B��@�B��D����	B�cf@��@�
f��@��������B�����
��@�
f���dic	d D
�����������B�����A�
���D������AC������������B��@�B�
���
��
���j�A�
A��������A������@�D�	B���
���e
��DA�����A	��D�
����B�
�@�
����
�������������
f@��@��

������e��������
��h����A�
�����e�B�������e�	k������ic�d D
����������
���
A��������A�B��@�B�
�����@�
�@��e���D
�l��������
�e��

�f�
A�@�D�
�@�����A������D�������B��@�B���
�D�
��A����@��
��
B�����������
f@��@��

��A���e��������
��h����A�
�����e �B�������e�	k������icAd ��BB��e�
��DDB���e�B��@�B�������������f��@D
��������BD����
��
�B��
���E�
���@�����������E�@�D
������f@��@���
������	B�	������A�
�A�����A���E�����
�e��
eB���
�������m�����B	�@�����
�
��
���
���@����������A
��h����������������
�	B������
ic�d A��D�����e�B��@�BA�
���B�	����D�
��������@�����@������@�
c��@�
�@��f@�
��@����@�
D�
��������	B���A
��hf��@�������������	�
�������A���	�B���dG�G�@�
��D����	B�D�
�����������
��@���
��D���	B�f���
��D
���A�A��
�C�������������
�f@�
�����
������	B�����B�	B�G"Gc�d�@�D
������B������@�BA�
�
�B�	D
��������
��������@�BA�
��������
��@�����e���
���������D�B������A�D��A��
��D������@�D
��������
�B��������@���B��
��DDB����B��@�BGc�d�@�A���e����AD
��������D�
����
��
�B��������@�D
������B��������������
��@���@���DDB����B��@�B���@�D
����������

��A��������
A����f��@�@��e���
���������D�B���Gc"d�@�D�B�������
�C��
���A���A��B�f@��DD��
���@�
��D����	B�D�
�����	���A�
�����
����e�c�
���@�BA�
�e������	��D������A���@�D�B���d��D
�A�����
�C����E	���
�	���e��
��A�B��@�BE�A������������	��
��e�@��

Page 124



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%&���'
�%&()�����	�
�&��)���&�
*+�, �&�-�'
�%&����
.(�
+	, ���-�
����-�������
�/�/�&�
��%����	-�%�
�����������
��&��*+�,0&�
�������&���--�0��'�-��&�-��)
��.�����-)�
��%%-��)��
������%�������&�%
������+��&�
���-��&�-��)
��.���-)�
��%%-��)&����'	�����)��%���)�����
��)���
��-��
��%%-��������
�-��-���)��������
,��������-�	-����������
����&���--�0��'�����
��*+�, 	��
�
��)�
12%���3+��, '��(
��(��).��
0&��.�1���-�
"��-3��)+���, ���--0������'-���1����-3+	,�&��������
���
�)��%-���)�������(%
���-����
��&�
%
����)����
��-0&��&������-�	-����������
����&�%
������3��)+�,0&�
���������
)��������
�-����������-����-��&�-�%������&�4����������-��&�-��	���-)(�&��������
����)��0�
��&���&��������
���
�����-�	-�/56789:69;<7=>??@ABC9DC=EFG56789:69;HE9D6=6E9:IJFD8F>?KLMNOONPQRSNOTUVWXYZ[W\]̂�/_
�-�����%�
����&�--����
��&�����-��&�-����-)�
��%%-��)��
������%�������
����&�%
��������
�%
���0&��&��-����&���&�%�
�����)%
���/�/#�
�&�%�
%�������&����)�������������%�
�'
�%&�̀+�,a)���b����	������
��)������
)����0��&�&�_-��&�-����4��
������_���$�$3+	,a%�
�����)%
���b���&�%
�������)	��%%-���'�&���
��-�̀cdefAeghI0&�
�̀+�,c���&�%�
�����)%
���(+��,e���&�
�����)����&�
'��	-���
�-��������&��-��&�-�����&�)���0�
��&�
'�)���&�)������&���-��
��%%-����&��-��&�-(��)+���,h���&�
�������-���))�)��i�&�
'��	-���
�-��������&��-��&�-�����&���-���))�)��i0�
��&�
'�)���&�)������&���-��
��%%-����&��-��&�-3+�,a
�-�����%�
���b�����(��
�-�������%
��������
��%�����0&��&�&�
�������
���%
������-������̀+�,�&�&�-)�
���&�%
������-������(+��,�&�)���'����)%
��������%�
����
+�����,��
��%��������&�-������(�
+���,�&�%�
����--������&�-)�
0&���.���
���&�
�������%%-����-��&�-��)�
���&�-������3+),a
�-�����%�
���b�����(��
�-�������%
��������
��%�����0&��&�&�
�������
����-�	%
��������
��������(������	�
�
������
���&��-�	%
��������&�%
�����������%�����0&��&���	-���&����	�
�
������
��%
������&���%%-���4�������3��)+�,a��-��)�))�)��ib�������-���))�)��i�&�
'�)������
)����0��&�&� �-��_))�)��i_���$$�/"/j&�
��&�%�
�����)%
���'����	���
�'
�%&+	,��%�
�'
�%&�0��-)+�%�
��
���&��%�
�'
�%&,���	��0&�-����	�
��%������(�&�%
���'����	��&����	̀%�
�'
�%&�&�--	���.����	��&�%
��������--�'����	��&����	̀%�
�'
�%&
���)�)�%���&����
���%����/�/+�,!�	̀%�
�'
�%&��%%-���0&�
��&�%�
�����)%
���'����	���
�'
�%&+	,��%�
�'
�%&����)��+a�&���
��)��b,0��-)	�)����
����
���&�%�
�����)
Page 125



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%
������&���'�(��)*�&������((��+,���
���-�����&��.����&�
�����(����
��-���((�(��'/)�,�&�%�
�����(%
���0&��&0��-(�%%-����&���
��(���%%-�������-���
��%%-������-��&�-0&��&��1�%-���	���
��&��'%�
����&�%�
��(����(���	�.�����.���&������((��/2334567893:;<;93=>93=;=<43<?;<@<@4AB4CD<;3EF>@4:GH42HHI;>43=;3EAJK4><;L4=2MN �&�%
������-�������&�--���&�
����&�-������	-���������������1�%-������������&�-(�������������%�
��-��(�
���
O��
���'�������&
����-��(�
(���/26N �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&���&�����.����(�
������!�%�
����
�
��������((�%���0�---�����0��&P��%�&�
�Q�����	�-�
���(R���&����
Q���Q�����-�����-�������.�����
��&���
���/2SN �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&���--���	�
��������0�
1��.���&�-������(�
��0�--	�����
��(���&��	T����������&���������.U�����"��(�&��������
�
�V��
���������
(�
������
����%-�����0��&�--
�-�����%
�����������&�U��/�&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--�-������
��&���--%�
��������-��(��-������	-�����������0�--	���(��0�
����&�%
������-���������(������/8C;W4D3:X;=9C:4C8XMN8DBD>;<Y893<C9H)�, �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&���%�
�����
�����0�--���-����&�-������(�
��O0&��&0�--����
�	���������
�--��.���	�
�%�
�����(�����&�-������(�
��/)��, �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&���&���'������%������&�--	�-����&���O���%�
����/)���, �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&���&���%�����0��&���&�-������(�
���&�--	�����
�--�(	��&���--�0��.���&�(�Z[ U����
�%�
�����
�������%
����������&�
���(���
�[ Q������.(�����������
����\�'��������	-��&��(��������	�
�[ !���
���%�
�����-��%
�����������0&�����������--)��, �&��
�������������P�-(�
�&�--����
��&������
���0�--	�����
(�(������
��.�&��
�0(�����(��&�-������(�
���
�����.�(������
�-�
�0(����������(	�&�����
O��0�--���&������&�������%�����������
����	�
��
�����
�--�(0��&���&��
��/
Page 126



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%&'()*+),-./0123,/4566,78�9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���:�
����������������!�>���
�=���=?�
���?
����������:	�
���<<������:���<��:�<��	���@��<=�
��??<��=A��=�:���:��?�
���8�9�:�<<:������������
�=��<��BC��:�:����������
�<D8��9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���:�!�>?�
�����<C�<<	��<��
<��=�������	<���=�:�<<C��
��<��
������E
��<��������	�
=EF��B��D8���9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:��!�>?�
�����<C�<<?��
�<�:��
���
���=�:�	�
������
��:���=�<���
���������?���@��?
���=��<��:�<����������=�
�:��@�����D>��?�
��������?���@��?�
�:����<��:�<��
���������=�
�:��@�����C�<<	�����
����=��=���	���B�=��<�����:������D8��9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:����?
��=�:���=����<��@�:�?
�?���=���	�
���!���
�����=���C�
=��@?�
�����<��=?
��������<=�?<������C�<<	����<�=�=���:���������@������<����
�:������
��������D8�9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���:������������
���?
���������
��:���=����<�=���:���������@������<��D8��9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���:����	�
��==�?<��������!�>?�
�����<C�<<	�?
���=�=���:�	������
��B������������
�������=�=	��:�GHIJKLMNIKOPQRSI��=TMJMURJUVWXYSZLMNI[OA
��:�
�:�����:�	����������?<�����
����
��<�D%&\(�:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���<<?�
��������<��=��<������	<�����������:������������
�=��<��BC��:�:����������
�<��=����
���D%&]( ,̂_.4̀74(8�9 �����:�=������:��
�������������;�<=�
����B����?���?
�����=
��B��������==���
=�
<����=������:�<������=?
������D�:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:��	�
������
�
����=�=���:��
=��������B��C��@<���<<�<��:�<���?�
���C:���=
��B�
�??��
��	�=
��BA�
����<<�<��:�<����:�
=?�
��C:��������?���@����??<��<��:�<���?�
���C:���=
��BD8��9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���
�����<�<�@�����?�
����������:	�
��=�:���:�
�����<�<�@�����������=�:
��@:����:��������=����=�����<�	<�����<����
�:���������@>��:�
�����
�a����D8���9 �:��
�������������;�<=�
�:�<<����
��:���:�
�����<�<�@��B�?���?�?�
�
=�@���<��?��=��
�����
����
����
�:������D
Page 127



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
�������	�
���� �
���!�"#�	
��
����$%&'(&)*+,*+-./00/102�3 �4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
��4����86���7
��9��8�����6��
����7����
��7
��9��
���4�	�
�:2��3 �4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
��4��;4�
��6��4�6��	���8��
��7�
���86���	���6���;�66	�7������7�����<6�������������
�
����6�
���=86���7
��9��8�����6:%&>(?@)A@+@-/B/+C2�3 �4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
��4���4�	�
�4����D�
����8�
E��7�4���4��<�
��������
����6�������5�67�
:2��3 �4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
��4���66	�
��
������������7����<<6��6��4�6	��4�D�
����8�
E��6�;4���4�	�
��
�����<��7
��7����
�7�;��4�66��8��8���7�������
�<�
�����6��<6���:2���3 �4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
��4�����4	�
4����7��<6���7��������4�;��87����6����4�	�
E���6�7��8�4��������4�D�
����8�
E�4��
��
����6����������	�
E��7�4�4��
��4�	�
���<��:FGH1*IJG*0@+I/FJK(�4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66��	�����������6���������8�����LM����������������6��2���3��
�8
��������6������7���<
��
���4����������������4������:�4�����6����4�66	���	�����7���4���������8N��4�
�����
�8
��������6���
�4����7���<
��
���4����������������4������:���4��8�����4��������
�4��7��76����4�66	���7�	��4��
�������������5�67�
�O��<�;��4�4�;
���������������4���������8N��4�
���:FJP(�4��
�������������5�67�
�4�66����
���
������<6�����;��4�66��<�������4����������8������6��:FJQ(D��;����4�4��
���������7�"��E����������6���6��
��
�8�6���7����
���������4�66����O���7��7D�N�R2������3��7	��;����4�4��
����"����7��������������6���6��
��
�8�6���7����
���������4�66����O���7��7D�N�R2������3:FJS(D��;����4�4��
���������7����E����������6���6��
��
�8�6���7����
�����������4�������	��7�
�R�����
��8�;��4�����
��
�R��������"5T��7����������6���6��
��
�8�6���7����
�����������4�������	��7;��4�����
��
�R����������5T�4�66����O���7��7D��R2������3FJ'(N66�����6���6��
��������4�66	������
�7���	���2��"��7���3���
�����67���7��������7���4��	���������8��������6���6��������
�����6����������	�
Page 128



�����������	�
������ ������������������
�����
���� ��	�
����!�
���"�#$�	
��
������%
��&'��(�(��
�������������)�*&�
��&��������%+��(�
�����*����(����&������& �������(�� ���,-./0�(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**�11��������1���������������*������������
��&
���
&��������&������������������
����1*�����'��(���&��������#��&���,-.20+�*������&���1
��
����� ����(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**1
� �&����(���������%+��(�
������*�1(����
3(��*���4���	�
�(���(�**	���&�� ��*�	*���
*���*
���&��������������(��������)�*&�
&�
��%�(�� ��������������1*����,�(������	�'(��(�(����1*����1
���&�
���&(��*������	�
'�**	�&���
�	���&5�& �
����&��*���*
���&�����(�**	�&����*�&���(����,-6789:8;7<7=>?;@A69<->B0C8D==E6D;<;<FG�H �(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**����
��(���**���	�
���������� �* �&���(���*����*��(�*�(�**
���� ��
�����%'��(
�%�
&���1
� ����������*�����&�
�����
�*&�,�(��'�**���*�&��(���**�'��%IJ �(�*�������%�	K���� ��J ����%�����%��%����&
��L��������&
���%�����%����M��������(
��%(&
�%�J N(�**��%�����&�11
�1
������
�����&������������J ������*�*�%����*�&��%'(����&(�'������(��J "�*����*��(�*��1�
������&�
�(��%�����OPPQ �(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**����
��(��������(�**��L�1�
����(�
����*��*��
��11*����*��(�*1
��
��	���%�
����&,->R0STUVVWXYWZ[G�H �(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**����
��(���\]̂__̀ab̀ cd1�*�������1*���,G��H �(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**����
��(��1�
����'(��11��
��	���&�
�(��%�������&�
������1���%��1�
�(����*��(�*'�**	�
�e��
�&��1
�&�������������
�1(���%
�1(���&��������������1
������%�,+���1��	*��&�������������(�**	�IJ !�*�&1���1�
�'��((�*�%
��J !�*�&fg1(���J��
&&
� ��%*������J �+""�11
� �&����
&J ��*���
��&������������'(�
��(�&�����	�
�(��1
�����G���H �(��
�������������)�*&�
�(�**����
��(��h���(�� ��������&������������	���%1
�&���&h����*����*��(�*�(�**	���&�,
Page 129



�����������	
�������� �������������������������������	
������ �����!�"#�
��������$%��& �'����	�����������(�)*���'�))�������'��+,-../01/23��4��4��*�����4�����	������'���)��������5)��������'
��6%�& �'����	�����������(�)*���'�))�������'����4������������4�'�5�������4�5�)�����*'�4')�4'���4�'����������)����4����55)����)��'�)��5��������*���'��4��������*��5)���*�����'�����)���)��6%��& �'����	�����������(�)*���'�))�������'���))
������������7����*���8�������))*��*�)�4����
���4�����)��*'����4���4���)���*��������������*
���9��4���5�������4����	���5������
���:'����4��'��������*��
�6;<=>�'�5��	����)������'�)*���'�))�������'��!�?5�������)5����)�'�)������*�������������'���*�)������������	5���4��5����*��)��'�)����������*������������4�6?��5���������	5���4��5���'����)��'�)�����	������*������������4��'�))
���9�*��)�����'������6@AABC=D<EAFGHGEAIJHHJKLBFJMHBNJLBJNGAOPQHLBRGKBAIGAOJSHLENGHQ�T?@AABCUD;RJAI!�������'�*
Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Temporary Event Notice for VIP Hospitality Marquee, Motocross Event, Matterley Estate, Winchester, SO21 1HW (report LR544)
	LR544 Appendix 1
	LR544 Appendix 2
	LR544 Appendix 3
	LR544 Appendix 4

	2 Temporary Event Notice for VIP Camping Area, Motocross Event, Matterley Estate, Winchester, SO21 1HW (report LR545)
	LR545 Appendix 1
	LR545 Appendix 2
	LR545 Appendix 3
	LR545 Appendix 4

	3 Temporary Event Notice for Bars 2 and 3, Motocross Event, Matterley Estate, Winchester, SO21 1HW (report LR546)
	LR546 Appendix 1
	LR546 Appendix 2
	LR546 Appendix 3
	LR546 Appendix 4


